Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

GENERAL SOLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA
TeleFax No. 7354979

PURCHASE ORDER NO. 2019-036

Supplier: Marelco Trading Corporation Date: March 18, 2019
Mode of Procurement: Small Value Procurement
Address: Room 206 Tres Hermanas Building, 967 Quezon
Avenue, corner Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City
TIN: 007-431-571-000
Gentlemen:

Please deliver the article(s) product{s)/supplies/materials listed below priced in accordance with your
Price Quotation, subject to the Terms and Conditions enumerated at the back herecof:

Place of Delivery: DBM Building Il
Date of Delivery: Thirty {30) calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed {NTP)

Delivery Term: Thirty {30) calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed {NTP)
Payment Term: Upon completion of delivery and acceptance

Stock
No. | Unit Item and Description fSpecification Quantity Unit Cost AMOUNT
* ot |Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st 1 P 163,940.00[ ¢ 163,940.00

Quarter of 2019
Please see attached: Technical Specification
and Schedule of Requirements

{Total Amount In Words)

One Hundred Sixty Three Thousand Nine Hundred Forty Pesos g 163,940.00

In case of failure to make the full delivery within the time specified above, a penalty of one-tenth {1/10) of

of Supplier

Very truly yours,

THEA MAW#@RC.&
Director IV, Administrative Segvice MAD

Authorized Official
(Representing End User)

¥

Funds Availability Certified by: . e 05 No “407-
oV Amount “
ESPERMNZH Q. IGNACIO Date ~Y2127]20(a
hief Accountant ! !
Distribution of Copies:
{ / Original copy for the Supplier's Conforme
//Agency s Central Supply and Property Section for file COA

/ COA Auditor

c0 Py




TERMS AND CONDITION S

(PURCHASE ORDER)
ALL PRICES QUOTED HEREIN ARE VALID, BINDING AND EFFECTIVE AT LEAST WITHIN THIRTY (30)
CALENDAR DAYS FROM DATE OF QUOTATION.

AWARDEE shall be responsible for the source(s) of his supplies/materials/fequipment and shall make deliveries in accordance with
schedule, quality and specifications of the award and purchase order (PO). Failure by the AWARDEE 10 comply with the same shall be
ground for cancellation of the award and purchase order issued to that AWARDEE and for re-awarding the item(s) to the Next Lowest
Responsive Proposal, as determined by the DBM Bids and Awards Committee and approved by the Secretary of Budget and Management
or his duly authorized representative.

The Goods shall only be delivered by the Supplier at the Property Section, General Services Division of the Procuring entity’s
Administrative Service located at Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. 111, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila , not later than 10:00 am up to 3:00
pm on the date of delivery as indicated in PO.

Moreover, the delivery schedule as indicated in the PO may be modified at the option of the Procuring Entity, with prior due notice,
written or verbal, to the Supplier.

Subject to the provisions of the preceding paragraph, where AWARDEE has accepted a purchase order but failed to deliver the required
product(s) within the time called for in the same order, he shall be extended a maximum period of fifieen (15) calendar days to make good
his delivery. Thereafter if AWARDEE has not completed delivery within the extended period, the subject purchase order shall be
cancelled and the award for the undelivéred balance withdrawn from that AWARDEE, without prejudice to the imposition of liquidated
damages. The DBM shall then purchase the required item(s} from such other source(s) as it may determine, with the difference in price to
be charged against the DEFAULTING AWARDEE. Refusal by the DEFAULTING AWARDEE to shoulder the price difference shall be
ground for his disqualification from future bids of the same or all items, without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions as
prescribed under R.A. 9184 and its IRR.

The Goods delivered are accepted by the Procuring Entity as to quantity only. However, inspection as to the Goods’ compliance with the
technical specifications, and its order and condition, will be done in the presence of the representatives of both Supplier and Procuring
Entity within three (3) working days from the date of delivery upon prior due notice, written or verbal, to the authorize representative of
the Supplier. The inspection will push through as scheduled even in the absence of the Supplicr’s representative, if the latter was duly
notified. In which case, the results of the inspection conducted by the Procuring Entity shall be fina and binding upon the Supplier.

Rejected deliveries shall be construed as non-delivery of product(s) fitem(s) so ordered and shall be, if applicable, subject to liquidated
damages and to the terms and conditions prescribed under item 4 hereof,

Supplier shall guaraniee the deliveries to be free from defects. Any defective item(s)/produci(s) that may be discovered by the DBM
within seven (7) working days afler acceptance of the same shall be replaced by the supplier within seven (7) working days or until stocks
are available upon receipt of a wrilten notice. Beyond the said time frame, defective uwnits will be picked up by the supplier for
assessmertt.

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the cost of the unperformed portion for everyday of delay.

The maximum deduction shall be ten percent (10%) of the amount of contract. Once the cumulative amount of liquidated damages
reaches ten percent (10%) of the amount of the contract, the procuring entity shall rescind the contract, without prejudice to other courses
of action and remedies open to it. The Procuring Entity may also rescind the contract and impose 10% of the amount of the contract as
liquidated damages, upon non-performance by the Supplier of any of its obligations under the contract

The imposition of liquidated damages in ail instances shall be automatic, except upon prior request for extension and approval thereof by
the Procuring Entity before the scheduled delivery date. Any request for extension not acted upon before delivery date shall be considered
dented.

All duties, excise and other taxes and revenue charges, if any, shall be for the supplier’s a

of this Purchase Order.

APR 05 2018

The technical specifications, bid proposal and other documents required from the AWARDE

Accepted By:

MU >

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)
CITY OF MANILA } S.S.

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for and in the City of this day of
- 2019, personally appeared knowIl'to me to be the same person who aceepted
the foregoing Terms and Conditions of 2 Purchase Order and who acknowledged to me that the same is his free and voluntary act
and deed and of the entity that he represents.

This Instrument refers to a consisting of ( ) pages including
this page and its Annexes, signed by the parties and their material witnesses.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this day of , 2019
Doc No ;
Page No ;
Book No ;

Series of 2019,



DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

NOTICE TO PROCEED

March 18, 2019
Mr. Aurelio R. Liwanag
Marelco Trading Corporation

Room 206 Tres Hermanas Building
967 Quezon Avenue corner Roosevelt Avenue

Quezon City

Dear Mr. Liwanag:

Per attached Purchase Order No. 2019-036, we hereby notify you that your Office may proceed witn
the delivery of the project “Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1% Quarter of 2019,”
upon receipt and acceptance of this Notice.

in this regard, your Office shall coordinate with our Procurement Management Division [0 ansure
compliance with the item/service specification, and the terms stated at the back of the Purchase
Order.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

THEA MARWF.’WRCA APR 05 2019
Director IV/Administrative Service yaap M o AL
2 Co .
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GCENERAL SCLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

NOTICE OF AWARD

March 18, 2019

Mr. Aurelio R. Liwanag

Marelco Trading Corporation

Room 206 Tres Hermanas Building

967 Quezon Avenue corner Roosevelt Avenue
Quezon City

Dear Mr. Liwanag:

NEd

We are pleased to inform you that the Project, “Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the
Quorter of 2019," is hereby awarded to your company in the amount of One Hundred >ixty
Thousand Nine Hundred Forty Pesos (Php163,940.00)

Based on evaluation of your submitted documents, the Administrative Service finds your subimission
as the lowest calculated and responsive quotation for the said project.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

APR 05 2018
THEA MA% QBKINNE F. PALARCA "
Director IV Administrative Servgze D 15%

Copforme e




Republic of the Philippines

%) @@@9 Department of Budget and Management (DBM)

oo’ Budgetana Troasury ansgement Sybtem - Office of the Secretary, Cenftral Office
PURCHASE ORDER
Supplier: MARELCO TRADING CORP. PO No.: 01-06001-PO-2019-03-00020
Address: RM 206 TRES HERMANAS BLDG 967 QUEZON .
AVENUE CORNER ROOSEVELT, AVENUE, PO Date: March 26, 2019
TIN: BRGY. STA. CRUZ, 1104 Bank Name:
007431571000
Tel.No.: Bank/Branch:
02-3710580
Fax No.: Bank A/C No.:
Mode of Procurement: Account Type:
Small Value Procurement
Month: PR No.: 01-06001-PR-2019-03-00102
March
Fund Cluster:
01 - Regular Agency Fund
Funding Source: 01101101 - Specific Budgets of National Government Agencies

Sir/Madam:
Please furnish this Office the following articles subject to the terms and conditions contained herein:

Delivery Terms: 10 working days upon receipt of the PO

Payment Terms: 30 days upon receipt / acceptance of Invoice

No Unit Description Quantity Unit Cost Amount
Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the
1 Lot 15t Quarter of 2019 1.00 163,940.00 163,940.00
Total g 163,940.00

(Total Amount in Words) **ONE HUNDRED SIXTY THREE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FORTY PESOS AND 00/100**

In case of failure to make the full delivery within the time specified below, a penalty of one-tenth (1/10) of one percent for
every day of delay shall be imposed on the undelivered item/s.

Conforme: Very truly yours,
Marco David
Signature over Printed Name of Supplier Signature over Printed Name of Authorized Official
Date Designation
Date & Time Printed: 03/26/2019, 16:31:24 PM, User Name: Marco David Page: 1 of 2

Environment: null




Delivery Schedule

i Delivery | Delivery o -
No Description Date From| Date To Place of Delivery Quantity
) Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st 03/61/2019103/31/2619 100
Quarter of 2019
Date & Time Printed: 03/26/2019, 16:31:24 PM, User Name: Marco David Page: 2 of 2

Environment: null




ag (BLTIMY(S)

e Budget 3na T/edlury Management System

Republic of the Philippines

Office of the Secretary, Central Office
PURCHASE REQUEST

Department of Budget and Management (DBM)

Fund Cluster: 0} - Regular Agency Fund

Funding Source: 01101101 - Specific Budgets of National Government Agencies

PR Ne.: 01-06001-PR-2019-03-00102

|Date: March 26, 2019

Month: March

Responsibility Center
No. | Unit Item Description Quantity Unit Cost Total Cost
Code | Description
DBM-General
Services  |Supply and Delivery of Various LED
Py Lot 1075 0 pivision  |Lights for the Ist Quarter of 2019 1.00 163,940.00 163,940.00
Total P 163,940.00

Amount In Words

**ONE HUNDRED SIXTY THREE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FORTY PESOS AND 00/100**

Description

Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st Quarter of 2019

Signature :

Printed Name :

Designation :

Requested By:

Approved By:

ARGEE M. STA. BARBARA

QIC-Chief Administrative Officer

Date & Time Printed: 03/26/2019, 15:18:53 PM, User Name: Marco David
Environment: Production

Page: ] of |




OBLIGATION REQUEST AND STATUS SerialNo.: 020110170 (Cf,oa_mggmg

Department of Budget and Management Date : Wittt {1, 2044
Fund Cluster. f

) :

Payee : MARELCC TRADING CORPORATION
Office
Address: Room 2086, Tres Hermanas Bldg., 967 Quezon Avenue corner, Roosevelt Avenue,Quezon City
Responsibility . UACS Object
Center Particulars MFO/PAP Code Amount
Payment for the Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lighis for the1st Quarten 163,940.00
AS of 2019 assigned to AS-GSD. 100000]0000]000 |50 2029906

Purchase Order no., 2019-036

163,940.00
: ! . .
A. ‘ Certified : Charges to appropriation /allotment are B. Certified : Allotment available and obligated
necessary, lawful and under my direct supervision; ang for the purpose/adjustment necessary as
supporting documents valid, proper and legal indicated above
Signature %ﬂé — Signature BOP Qo /&.AJO,L/
J
Printed Name : THEA MARIE CORINNE F. PALARCA Printed Name : EDEN D. PANGILINAN
Positon  : Director IV, AS % MA» Position - Head, Budget Division/Unit/Authorized
Representative
Date : Mar 19, 2019 Date : 22219
S ... STATUSOFOBLIGATION _____ ]
Reference Amount
oo . . balance
Date Particulars Oiggﬁ\éfl&%ckl Obligation Payable Payment Not Yet Due Dg:]i :d”:ble
R SN (U ) T S ) R PR ()R S C) S NN - D
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

Malacafiang, Manila

REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION

Company
Marelco Trading Corporation

Roormn 206 Tres Hermanas 8ldg., 967 Quezon

Avenue corner, Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City

Tel. No. 371-0580 | 949-2446
Fax No. 288-1549
Ermail: marelcotrading.office@vahoo.com

Please quote us your lowest price on the item/s listed below.

March 18, 2019

Date

[Quantity [ unit | Item/s [ Unit Price [ Total Price

1 lot Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights P

163,940.00 # 163,940.00

for the 1st Quarter of 2019

Total # 163,940.00

ery trulyours,

JQYCE D AD
Ql -ChiefAdr&inistrative Officer, PMD

+

Quoted by:
Aurelio R. Liwanag
Printed name & Signature
President
Position/Title
Remarks:

Quotation received through
hardcopy. Please see attached

8:45 AM of March 19, 2019

Canvassed by:
MARCO A, DAVID

Printed ngme & Signature
AdministxgtiveOfficer Il

Position/Title
657-3300 Loc. 3115 Fax: 735-4979



/\ MARELCO rrapve core.

Rm. 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg.. 967 Quezon Avenue comner Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City
Email address: marelcotrading. office@yahoo.com
Tel. Nos. (02)-3710580/ (02) 949-2446

March 18, 2019

Ms. Thea Marie Corrine F. Palarca

Director 1V, Administrative Service

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
Administrative Service, Ground Floor, DBM Bldg.

Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila

Dear Madam,

Transmitted herewith in line with RFQ for the supply and delivery of Supply and Delivery
of Various LED Lights for the I Quarter of 2019 under Negotiated Procurement —Small Value
Procurement, Solicitation No. 2019-018 with PhilGEPS Reference No. 6095913

Price Quotation Form (Annex A)

Technical Specifications

Schedule of Requirements

Notarized Omnibus Sworn Statement { with Secretary Certificate)
Valid Mayor’s Permit

Latest Annual Income Tax

Philgeps Certificate

NO VRN

Kindly acknowledge receipt hereof.

Thank you very much.

AURELIO 4 G, CPA, MBA
Preside

&)
Received bﬂAR 18 29]3 %

Date:




PRICE QUOTATION FORM

pDate: MARCH 18, 2019

The Administrative Service

Department of Budget and Management
Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. ill, Gen. Solanc Street,
San Miguel, Manila

Sir/Madam:

Annex “A”

After having carefully read and accepted the terms and conditions in the Request for Quotation,
hereunder is our quotation/s for the item/s as follows:

Description

Specification

Quantity

Unit
Price

Total
Price

Supply and
Delivery of
Variocus LED
Lights for
the 1%
Quarter of
2019

L. LED Tube light

Specifications:

T5/76

Compatible with standard T5 fluorescent socket
16/18 watts

Daylight

Compatible with existing DBM lighting fixtures
115cm

Built-in controller

220V, 50/60Hz

YVVYVVYYVYVYYY

150
pieces

672,00{100,800.04

Il. LED Pinlight
Specifications:

> Standard G24D socket
> 12 watts

> 220v, 50/60Hz

20 pieces

557.00

11,140.00

il LEB T5 Light

Specifications:

Daylight

16 watts [minimum)

1000 lumens [minimum)

With aluminum base

Clip-on type

Easy installation

Can be continuously connected
Includes 2 holding clips per buib
includes 1 continugus connector per bulb
includes 1 power plug per bulb
220V 50/60Hz

No required housing

Surface mounted

VVVVVYVVYVYVVYYYYVYYVY

50 pieces

266.00

13,300.00




V. LED Screw-in bulb
Specifications:

> Socket: E27

> 15 watts

> Daylight

150
pieces

258.00

38,700.00

* |nclusive of Delivery

Total {inclusive of VAT)

163,840.00

{Amount in Words) ONE HUNDRED SIXTY THREE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FORTY PESOS

The above-quoted price

AURELIO R. Liwadi& CPA MBA-PRESIDENT

Name/Sigpaturg of Reprdsentative
MAREL®&O TRARQING CORP.

Name of Company

371-05680f 949-2446/ marelcotrading.office@yahoo.com
Contact No.

are incliusive of all costs and applicable taxes.



, TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Bidders/Suppliers must state “Comp//’ in the column “Statement of Compliance” against
each of the individual parameters of each “Specification.” Please do not just place check in
the bidder’s “Statement of Compliance.”

STATEMENT OF
ftem TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS COMPLIANCE

Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1% Quarter of 2019

150 | L LED Tube light
pieces | Specifications:
T5/T6
Compatible with standard TS fluorescent socket
16/18 watis COMPLY
Daylight
Compatible with existing DBM lighting fixtures
115cm
Built-in controller
220V, 50/60Hz

VVYVVVVYYYY

20 | Il LED Pin-light

pieces | Specifications:
» Standard G24D socket COMPLY
> 12 watts

» 220v, 50/60Hz

50 (. LED T5 Light
pieces | Specifications;
Davylight
16 watts (minimum}
1000 lumens (minimum)
With aluminum base
Clip-on type
Easy installation
Can be continuously connected
Includes 2 holding elips per bulb COMPLY
Includes 1 continuous connector per bulb
Includes 1 power piug per bulb
220V 50/60Hz
No required housing
Surface mounted

VVYVVYVYVVYVYVYVVYYVVYY

150 1V. LEP Screw-in bulb

pieces | Specifications;
> Socket: E27

» 15 watts COMPLY
> Daylight

V. Warranty

» One {1} year warranty and replacement of defective lights must COMPLY

i




be done accordingly

* Inclusive of Delivery COMPLY

I hereby certify to comply with all the above

eciﬁcati ns.

MARELCO TRADING CORP.
Name of Company/Bidder

MARCH 18, 2019
Date




SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

ftem SCHEDULE QF REQUIREMENTS Quantity Contract Duration
The Bidder/Supplier shall provide the following needed for the project:
Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the
1% Quarter of 2019
| LED Tube light 150 pieces
Thirty (30) calendar days
It LED Pin-light 20 pleces from the receipt of Notice
to Proceed {NTP)
m LED 75 Light 50 pieces
v LED Screw-in bulb 150 pieces
Vv Warranty One {1} year warranty and
repfacement of defective
lights must be done
accordingly
| hereby certify to comply and deliverall the abSverequirkments

MARELCO TRADING CORP.

AURELIO
P

A_{_\!AG, CPA,MBA

Name of Cornpany/Bidder  Signaturefver € of Reprasentative

MARCH 18, 2019
Date




Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
QUEZON CITY, METRO MANILA ) S.S.

AFFIDAVIT

I, AURELIO R. LIWANAG, of legal age, married, Filipino and residing at 52 Jaguar St.
comner Malibu St. West Fairview, Quezon City, after having been duly sworn in accordance
with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1. I am the duly authorized and designated representative of MARELCO TRADING
CORP. with office address at Room 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg. 967 Quezon Avenue
corner Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City;

2. T am granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts
necessary and/or to represent the MARELCO TRADING CORP. in the bidding as
shown in the attached duly notarized Secretary’s Certificate;

3. MARELCO TRADING CORP. is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the
Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local
Governiment Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing institution
whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement
Policy Board;

4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an
authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided
therein are true and correct;

5. MARELCO TRADING CORP., is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly
authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

6. None of the officers, directors, and controlling stockholders of MARELCO TRADING
CORP. is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and
Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat,
the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project
consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

7. MARELCO TRADING CORP. complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

8. MARELCO TRADING CORP. is aware of and has undertaken the following
responsibilities as & Bidder:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b) Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of
the Contract;



¢) Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid,
if any; and

d) Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin{s) issued for the Supply and
Defivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st Quarter of 2019,

9. MARELCG TRADING CORP. did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission,
amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or
official, personnel or representative of the govemment in relation to any
procurement project or activity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 15th day of March, 2019 at
Quezon City, Philippines.

AURELIO R, LZWANAG, CPA, MBA

T~

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before ni#ARid 5 2019 day of at
Quezon City, Philippines. Affiant/s isfare personally known to me and was/were identified by
me through competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice
(A.M. No.02-8-13-SC). Affiant/s exhibited to me his/her PRC ID with his/her photograph and
signature appearing thereon, with no. 0065758 issued on February 20, 2017 valid until
October 15, 2020, issued at Manla.

Wir 15 20

Witness my hand and seal this day of
Doc. No. 572 Aﬂ‘w@\i i, BZARES JR.
Page No. :)% NCTARY PLE%L;CE + 2020
Book No. JI UNTIL DECEMBER 34, 2020

’ DM, FATTE R 35 (219-2020)
Series of EL ?‘:Tﬁ NG, T S5 I0.0,

IBPNO. & :
ROLL NG, 40427
MOLE Cormpiiance No. V-0024618

TiN: $40-284-836-000 ‘
Gfics Addreas: Agora, Camp Crams, Guezsn Dity



Repubilic of the Philippines )
Quezon City, Metro Manila )SS

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE

I, Elena G. Pumarada, of legal age, married, Filipino, hereby certify that:

1. MARELCO TRADING CORP,, is a domestic corporation duly
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the
Republic of the Philippines, with office address at Rm. 206 Tres
Hermanas Bldg. 967 Quezon Avenue comer Roosevelt Avenue,
Quezon City.

2. At the special meeting of the Board of Directors held on March 15,
2019 at its office at Rm. 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg, 967 Quezon
Avenue comer Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City wherein a quorum
was present and acting throughout, the following resolutions were
unanimously passed and approved:

BOARD RESOLUTION No. (015-2019

Resolved that, majority and unanimously voted by the Board of Directors as
follows:

1. To participate in the Department of Budget and Management
Invitation to Bid for Supply and Delivery of Various LED
Lights for the 1* Quarter 2019.

2. Appointed Mr. Aurelio R. Liwanag the President to represent
to such bidding and as authorized signatory for the company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto affixed my signature this 15th day of

March 2019 at Quezon City.
ELE%A G. PUMARADA
Corporate Secretary
MAR 1 5 2019
SUBCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this day of

affiant exhibiting to me histher Voter’s ID VIN 7404-0462A-
D2370EGP20001-3 issued at Quezon City, NCR-Second District.

; /'“ N
Doc. No. 39/ ﬁf‘?‘f 7, AZARES IR,

PageNo. 3T NOTARY SFURLIC
BO% e No %”7__ UNTIL BECERER 24, 2090
: ) ADM. MATYER NO, Min.083 {2019-2028)

Series of 2019 PTR M. 732470 04-2079/0.C,
IBP NO. & Réus 2§ 110107201000
ROLL NG. 48427
MCLE Cempliance No. V-0024618
TiIN:140-384.838-000
Cfice Addrass: Agora, Camp Crams, Quezon Gty
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
QUEZON CITY, METROPOLITAN MANILA
BUSINESS PERMITS & LICENSING DEPARTMENT
Telephone No.: 988-4242 Loc. 8173

08-011015

FEBRUARY 28, 2018

Nationality ~ 100% FiL

This certifies that
with registered trade name as

MARELCO TRADING CORP.
MARELCO TRADING CORF.

AURELIO R. LIWANAG - PRESIDENT
RM. 208 TRES HERMANAS BLDG. #9687 ROOSEVELTAVE., STA. CRUZ, B1,QC

as répresented by
with business address at

has been granted a BUSINESS FERMIT to operate the following business/es under ordinance No. SP-91, 8-93, otherwise known as the
1993 Quezon City Revenue Code, and the ordinance/s indicated at the back hereof, subject to such other pertinent ordinances, laws and
related administrative implementary regulations.

DECEMBER 31, 2019 APPLICATION NO. : 281272

REMARKS

VALID UNTIL
KIND OF BUSINESS

PRINCIPAL OFFICE LOC. AT 104 D1 TUAZON ST,
MAHARLIKA ™ INDUSTRIAL EQUIP. & SPARE PARTS ™
COND. 1, 2 816 AS CITED AT THE BACK ™

CONTRACTOR

B (IZGGGQ-CATERER

‘IMPORTER -

2 WAGOG0-IMPORTER (FOR WHOLESALE)

" WHOLESALER
WED002- DEALER OF VEHICLES

- WOG075- CONSTRUCTICN / HARDWARE SUPPLIES
WBOD43-MEDICAL SUPPLIES AMD EQUIPMERNT
WIOOES- LABCRATORY EQUIPMENT
RCOC51-PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS
MCOO81-SCHOCL SUPPLIES
RFO113-APPAREL AND ACCESSORIES
WCO075- OFFICE EQUIPMENT
RCIT-CHEMICAL PRODUCTS
WLXH43- SAFETY DEVICES/SUPPLIES AND ACCESSORIES
WCO02- JANITCRIAL SUPPLIES
WEDO{33- HOSPITAL SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT

WAICOH00 COMPLITER SALTALDE DACHASES

TOTALVKUDUFIEMRMES?! IPMENTIEARTSANB SUPPLIES AREA OF ESTABLISHMENT

71 SSSNooTHING 0303669858 TIN| 007-431-571-000
o SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS AT THE BACK HEREOF:

PERMI_'_I_' FEE & CITY TAX TO BE PAID ON OR BEFORE: JANUARY 20. 2020

Gross Receipls fear. P

150 s0. m

PARTICULARS OF PAYMENT

076-0000942
JANUARY 18, 2019

-_and by the A jthority of the City Mayor:

Official Receipt No.
Date of Payment

Period Covered 1-1/2018
ABRY C. DOMINGEO Permit Fee N
City Go ent Departrignt Head lil City Tax
i S PORT (‘2(53)1 Garbage Fee 41 665.07
ANT Sanitary Fee
Fallure fo reM this Business P%imicense within the Building Insp. Fee
prescribed period shall subject thi/taxpayer to a fwenty- Electrical Insp. Fee

five percent (25%) surcharge of the permit fee.
TFhis permit shall be posted conspicuously at the place
where the business is being conducted and shall be
" presented andfor surrendered to concemed authorities upon
demand. Upon closure of business, surrender this permit
within 20 days to avoid penalty,

Plumbing Insp. Fee
Signboard Fee

CE

Fire Insp. Fee i Cop Y
Penalty & Interest

Plate / Sticker

Zoning Faes
L JOursm
Adjustment

Total Amount Paid

41.665.07

;__HIS PERM]T 1S NON-TRANSPERARBLE AND VALID ONLY WITH CORRESPONDING OFFICIAL RECEIPTS SHOWING
PAYMENT OF PERMIT FEES AND CITY TAXES. ANY ERASURE/ALTERATIONS WILL INVALIDATE TH'S PERMIT

2019 0539100

GinafGina




Refererce No @ 121800024761652
Date Filed - Aprit 15, 2018 07:22 PM
Batch Number ; 1803871148

i - iRt R ) )

For BIR 3Cs/

Use Cnly tem 1702.RTOBMIP1
Annual Income Tax Return BIR Foim No,
Rapublia ng Piffplnas Far Corporation, Partnership and Other Nondndivides) -
Kagawaran ng ;’“’"';‘P' Taxpayer Subjoct Oaly to REGULAR income Tax Rate 1 ?022051.
Kawanihan ng Rentas Intetas | oo o cocuied informstion i1 GAPITAL LETTERS, Mare appiicabie boxes vith an X7, une 201
Tivo Coples MUST be filed with the BIR and one held by the taxpaver. age
TR Colendar  Fiscal |3Amended Retum® 4 ShortPeriod Retum?  § 5 Alphanumeric Tax Code (ATC)
‘ 1C055 Minirum Comorate Income Tax (MCIT) >
2 Year Endad (MM20YY) Yes No Yes  No
12 a7
Part 1. Background Information

6 Taxpayer [denfffication Number (TIN) { 007 -431  -571  -p00 | 7Re0 Codeloag
8 Date of Incorporation/Organization (MMDDAYYY) H

|9 Registered Name {Ender only 1 letler per box using CAPITAL LETTERS)

MARELCO TRADING CORP, .

10 :‘ G J {indicate complate registzrod addess)

RM 205 TRES HERMANAS BLDG 967 QUEZON AVE COR ROGSEVELT AVE BRGY STA GRUZ GUEZON ity
1 Contact Numiber 12 Ernil Aafcress -

3710580 marelcotrading.office@yahoo.com

13 Main Line of Businass ] ; 14 PSIC Coe

SALE OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS AND ACCESSORIES ] 5030

HS Method of Deduct Htemized Davuctions [Section  * Opliosal Standard Deduction (OSD) - 43% of Gross ncoma [Section 34(L),
ethod efDedutions 44 (At NIRGY NIRC as amended by RA No, 9504]

{ Part li - Total Tax Payahle {Do NQT enier Canlavos) I
15 Totat Income Tax Due (Overpayment) (From Sart IV ten: 44) 482,978
17 Loss: Total Tax Credits/Payments (From Part 1V e 45 410,187
18 Net Tax Payabls {Overpaymen) (kem 16 Less fem 771 (From Pac IV ltem 45) ' : 7279
19 Add: Total Penalties (Erom Part IV ltem 50) B 0
20 TOTAL AMCUNT PAYABLE {Querpayment} (Sum cf item 18 and t8) (From Part IV Itam 51} ) . T2,796
21 if Overpayment, mark 2X° ly {Once the choice is made, the same is irevocable)

o be refunded To belssyed a ﬁwmdn Certilicate (TCC) Tis bie canled over as lax credit next year/quarter
macac.hreumar!mpunam % of parjury, that Yik 5 Lu.'j tetdn hag baen Fadn In good faidh, vermad By tha, i 10 thie baet of ux % owiedge and balel, & livo and comg! pm’{uanﬂq the prowisions of tia Nasionad
[riamal Revanue Codn, ms aMendod, and the reg o Hiind wider mrkooy thareol, n!A'MedETre:cnl!M a:lacna__ [tation ialiar £rt hidisate TIN)
21, . MM A"
e V) )
Sianatre pver ! ""7- £ eriAutngnzod Repvesectaihe . ] — Ssgrujire over pfintsd name ef Treasurer/Assistant Transyrer
Title af Signalo ] TR - ] N | Mumber of pages fited I C g
22 Community }4 Certificatef(CTC) Number ) SEC Qeg Mo, f@ﬁﬁﬁﬂ R e s £4414/2018 ’
GUEZOR. CTY o s T /- 125 Amount; if
24 Place of Issue IQU_EZO___ Y g o e e . . 5730
T Part Il - Details of Payment URETT T
Detalls of Payment Drawas Eani/Agency | Number Date (MAMDDAYYY) | B =l INTE
28 Cash/Bank Debit Memo [ bl (-'5:”:3 §UEE!! o
27 Chiack . : L‘\,;""') 3 TN - ‘.' 0
A ML T i ROIL
< 8 2005 ool e
"—"laﬁnf

1 ! N




BIR Form No. ) a
Annual Income Tax Return 1702-RT M
Page 2 | o 2 K
9 Jure 2013 1702-RT06/3P2 |
Taxpayet Identification Number (TIN) | Registered Name
o7 Ast e -000 [MARELCO TRADING CORP.
Part IV - Compuiation of Tax {20 NOT enler Centavos)
30 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (From Scheduls 7 ltem 6} 13,075,924
31 Less: Cost of SalesiSarvices {Fram Schedule 2 ftam 27) 10,302,713
32 Gross Income fiur Operation (ftem 30 Less fiem 31) 2,683,211
33 Add: Other Taxable Income Not Sublected to Final Tax (From Schedide 3 fte B/ B a
34 Total Gross Income {Sum of fems 32 & 23) : 2,663,211
Less: Deductions Allowzabla  under Existing Law
35 Ordinary Allowable itemized Deductions /From - - T a
Schedufe 4 Kem 40) 3 R L
36 Speclal Allowable lterized Dedustions (From Schedule o - o o
5 ftem 5) - - -
37 NOLCO (only for those faxable under Set. 27(A to (e
Sec. 28(A}1) & (A}{6){b) of the tax Coda) (From Sehedile b l
B4 ftam D)
38 Total ltemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 35 b3 37} o o 9]
OR fin case taxable under Sec 27(A) & 28(A)1))
39 Dptional Standard Deduction (40% of ffem 24) . +,073.284 |
140 Net Taxable fncome (e 24 Loss ltem 8 OR 3 | ) 1,609,927 |
J41 Income Tax Rate | 30.0% |
42 Income Tax Due other than MCIT flterm 40 » flam 47} 482,978
43 Minimum Corporats tncoms Tax (MCIT) (284 of Grass incoma in fem 34) 53,664°
44 Total Income Tax Due (Normal Income Tax in fem 42 or MCIT in Hem 43, whickever is higher) 482978
{To part i ltem 16) et
45 Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments (From Sehedule 7 iten 12) {To Pant il em 17) . 410,182
|46 Mot Tax Payabte {Overpayment) flem 44 Less fem 45} (To Part Il Hem 18) i 7279 |
Add Panalties
AT Surcharge o
48 Interest
49 Compromise B [
50 Total Penaltles (Sum of ilems 47 to 49) {To oart il Hem 18) ’ ) . o
{51 Total Amount Payable (Gverpayment) (Sum fiom 46 & 50 {To Fart f ltom 20) P 72,79 |
Part ¥ - Tax Relief Availment {0 NOT entar Cantavos)
52 Special Aliowable liemized Deductions {30% of kem 38 0
53 Add; Spacial Tax Credits (From Schedule 7 ltam 3 1}
54 Tatal Tax Rellef Avallment (Sum of fems 52 & 53) 3 ) o
{ Part Vi - information - External Auditor/Acereditad Tox Agant -
|55 Name of Extemal AuditortAcaredited Tax Agent
MONICAL NANCA . .
o . . st Tus T i .em - o00
57 Narme of Signing Partner (if External Auditor is a Parinersiip)
o _ Csawn T - . .
58 BIR Accreditation Ne, 50 Issue Date (MMDDYYYYY) 61 Expiry Date (MM/DE/_YYYY)
los 004158 -001 -2617 11/20£2017 11/20/2020
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Annual Income Tax Return f?ggjagr .

Page 3 - Schedules 1 & 2

B e Bl AR I

dune 2013 1702-RTD6H3P3.
Taxpayer (denfification Number (TIN) Registered Wame
007 431 L5 -300 MARELCO TRADING CORP.
Schedule 1 - Sales/Revenues/RecelptsiFees fAflach additional sheet’s, if necessary) .
1 Sale of Goods/Properties | " 13,075,924
2 Sale of Services [}
3 Lease of Propesties ¢
4 Total (Sum of fems 1 ta 3) 13,075,924
5 Less: Sales Returns, Allowances and Discoums B ]
& Net SalesiRevenues/ReceipisiFees (ifem 4 Loss item 5) {76 Part IV ltam 30} 13,075,924
i Scheduls 2 - Cost of Sates (Aitach additionsl sheet/s. it frecyscary)
| Schedule 2A - Cost of Sales {For those En gaged in Trading) .
1 Merchandise Inventory - Beginning — T r_-_ - _T
2 Add: Purchaszes of Merchandise 40,392,713
3 Total Goods Availabls Tor Saks (Sum of ems 14 2) 10,352,713
4 Less: Merchandfise Inventory, Ending 1]
15 Cost of Salss (item 3 Less ltem 4) (1o Scheduwe 2 item 27 ) 10,392,713
Schedule 2B - Cost of Sales (For those Engaged in Manufaﬂu_{il@
& Direct Materials, Beginting o - — o
7 Add: Purchases of Ditect Malerials §
& Materials Availabie for Use (Sum of #ems 5 & 7) L
|s Less: Direst Matesials, Ending 1}
10 Raw Materials Used (Hem B Less ltem 9) ]
11 Direct Labor 1]
12 Manufacturing Overhead 8
13 Total Manufacluring Cost {Sum of kems 10, 11 & 12) 0
14 Add: Work in Process, Beginning 1]
15 Less: Work in Process, Ending 0
16 Cost of Goods Manufactured (Sum of lams 73 & 14 Less ltam 15} ©
17 Finished Gouods, Beginning ¥]
48 Less: Finished Goods, Ending a
19 Cost of Goords Manufactured and Sold (Sum of tems 16 & 17 Less Hem 18) (Te Sched, 2 ltem 27} 0
Schedele 2C - Cost of Services
For those Engaged in Services, indicate only thoze dlrecllx incurred or related to tha gross raveiue from rendition of sewlces]__
20 Direct Charges - Salaries, Wages and Benefits ) T 0
}21 Direct Charges - Materials, Supplies and Facilitles o
22 Direct Charges - Depreciation a
22 Direct Charges - Renlat 1]
24 Dirgct Charges - Cutside Services - 0
25 Direct Charges - Others o
26 Total Cost of Services (Sum of ltems 20 lo 25) (Tt ltem 27) o
7 Total Cust of SalesIServices (Sum of liems 5, 19 & 26, if appiicable) {To Part iV ftem 31} i 10,382,713,

Ct
1Al
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BiR Form No. . _
Annual Income Tax Return | 17q2.pT H"I e
Page 4 -Schedules 3 & 4 3 -I’d
June 2013 1702-RT06/13P4_
Taxpayer !dgptiﬂcation Number (TIN) Reg!stered MHame
A MARELCO TRADING CORP.
Schedule 3 - Other Taxable Incone Not Subjected to Final Tax {Aftach additional sheet/s, if necessary)
= e e e : -
2 T
3 — 0
4 Total Qther Taxable Income Not Subjectnd to Final Tax {Sum of llems 1 {o 3) {To Part IV ltem 33) i i

l Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable kemized Deductions {Aach additiona! sheet/s, if necessary}

1 Advertising and Promo¥ans

| 0

Amorlizalicns (Specify on ltems 2, 3 & 4)
2

(=]

3

4

& Bad Debts

6 Charitable Contributions

T GComimissions

{8 Communication, Light and Water

G Depletion

10 Depreciation

11 Direcler's Fees

12 Frings Benefits

13 Fuel and OF

14 Insurance

15 Interest

16 Janltoriat and Messengerial Services

17 Losses

4B Management and Consultancy Fees

19 Miscellanaous

20 Office Supplies

21 Other Services

22 Profossionat Feas

23 Rental

24 Repairs and Maintenance - {Labar or Labor & Matenals)

25 Repairs and Maintenance - (Maierials/Supplies)

26 Representation and Entertainment

27 Research and Davefopment

28 Royaltles

29 Salaries and Allowances

m'aa.ca_poggeqoaoDs,nopc'apq'caoc

CER ED




BIR Form Ne. o
Annual Income Tax Return 1702-RT mm wmpﬁ{%m I”
Page 5 - Schedules 4, 5 & 6 o 2013 e R s
Taxpayer ldentification Number {TIN) Registeted Name
o7 41 57 -000 MARELCO TRADING CORP.
Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowable #emized Deductions (Continued from Previous Page)
30 Sacurity Services 0
31 535, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and Other Contributions Ii]
32 Taxes and Licenses ]
%3 Yoling Fees 0
34 Troiing and Seminacs o
35 Transportation and Travet 3]
Others [Specify below; Add additional sheet{z), if necessary]
36 B i
3T 0
38 0
29 [}
[40 Total Ordinary Allowabie Kemized Deductions (Sum of ftems 1 to 39) (To Part IV em 25} ' 1] f
i Schedule 5 - Special Allowable Remized Deductions (Allach addiiional sheet/s, if necessary) ]
Description Lenal Basis Amount
1 - j 0
2 0
3 0
A _ . o
{5 Total Speciaf Allowable Kemized Drductions (Sum of items 1 1o 4) (To Part iV flem 36) [}
{ Schedule 6 - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over INDLCO)
1 Gross Income (Erom Fart IV fem 34) T 3
2 Less: Total Deductions Exclusive of NOLCO & Deduction Under Special Law o
3 Met Operating Loss (Ta Schedule 5A) 5
| Schedule EA - Computation of Avatiable Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) B
g Vaar ingumes 2ol Oﬂﬂ%—————ﬁ% | BYNOLCO Applied Previous Year ]
4 - ) o} o
& . j g 0
& i 0
- R 0 0

[Continuation of Schedule 6A {lter numbers condinue from the table abovs)

C) NOLCO Expired ____|D}MOLGO Applied Current Yeor J2) Net Bperating Loss (Unappled)

n T T 0l o
5 ' L g 0 o
5 B 0 o} o
7 0 . 0} 0
8 Total NOLCO N - o

St of Hems 4D tp 70) (o Part IV Herm 37}

CE




RO R ¥

BIR Form No.
Annual Income Tax Return 1702-RT um Mm‘pﬁ ,:m.l " l
- < i ol
Page 6 - Schedules 7,8 & 0 June 2013 . 1702-RT05/13P6_

Taxpayer Identification Number (TN} Registered Name .

N MARELCO TRADING CORP.~

L Schedule 7 - Tax Credits/Payments {attach Proof) (Artach sddtionsi shecys § nscessary) _l
1 Prior Years Excess Credits Other Than MCiT G
2 Income Tax Payment under MCIT frorm Previous Quarters T 0
3 Income Tax Payment under Regular/crmal Rate from Previos Guariers T 267,114
4 Excess MCIT Appled this Current Taxable Yoar (From Schedufe € item 4F} 0
3 Creditable Tax Withheld from Previcus CQuarterss per BIR Form WNo. 2307 - 124,241
5 Creditable Tax Withbeld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 1h Quarier T T T 18,830
7 Forelgn Tax Credits, if applicable _ i)
8 Tax Paid in Return Previously Filed, i@ this is an Amanded Retumn ! i
9 Speciat Tax Credits {To Part V kem 52} 0
Other Credits/Payments (soect)

10 b}
i{ * 0
12 Total Tax Credits/Payments (sum of fiors 7 10 35} {Ta Part IV Hem 43} 410,182

Schedule 8 - Conputation of Minimum Comporate Income Tax {MNCIT)

Year A) Normal income Tox as Adjusied SYMCIT } Excess MCIT over Normal Income Tax
1 0 [1]
2 | — of T 5
3 0 it [

Continuation of Schedule 8 {Line numbsrs conlinte Vo table above)

O} Excess MCIT Applied/Used E) Exired Portion of Excessl F} Excess MCIT Appited 1G) Salance of Excess MCIT Afowalle as
for Previous Years MCIT this Cuirent Taxable Year|  Tox Credifor Succeeding Year/s
1 [} [} 0 0
2 0 . 0 g a
3 ) 0 [ @
4 Total Excess MCIT(sum of o for fierss 1512 3F) (7o Schedule 7 Hem 4) [+
Schedule 3 - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books Against Taxable come e scdizoner ey, # )
1 Net income/(Loss) per books 1,382,492
Add: Non-deductible Expensesi/Taxable Other Income
2 |PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 482,978
3 [NON DEDUCTIBLE EXPENSES e 817,744
4 Total (sumof ams 120 3 2,583,211
Less: A) Non-taxahle Income and Income Subjected to Final Tax
5 ]
& T T a
B) Special Deductions

7 _|OPTIONAL STANDARD DEDUCTIONS 1,073,284
8 ¢
§ Total (Sumof tems 5108) . 1,073,284
10 Net Taxable Income {Loss) ftam ¢ Loss tem 35 { 1,609,927
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BiR Form No.

Annual Income Tax Raturn 1702-RT Em Mﬂi&w’ ;%.i m
Page 7 - Schedules 10 & 11 <k i
June 2013 1702-RT06/13P7_

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIH) Registered Rama .

o Al -5 000 MARELCO TRADING CORR. ] B

{ Schedule 10 - BALANCE SHEET [

Assets
1 Current Assats 5,240,535
2 Long-Jerm investment ‘ - B 0
3 Property, Plant and Equipment - Net . 59,297
4 Long-Term Receivables j } 0
S Intangible Assets - o0
& Other Assels )]
7 Total Assets (Sum ot kems 116 6) ) ] . 5,289,832
Liabllities and Equity

8 Current Lisbilities 72,795
9 Long-Tenm Liabiliti=s &
10 Deferved Credits 4]
11 Qther Liahilities - _ 0
12 Total Liabilitles Gun of tems 510 1 T 72,796
13 Capital Stack o 4,000,000
14 Additional Paid-in Capital - a
15 Relained Eamings 4,227,036
16 Total Equity (sumoftems 1310 15 - o 5,227,036
17 Total Liabllities and Equity (Sum of itoms 12 2 151 5,205,832
Schedule 11~ ¢ Stockholders  Partners  Membets Information (Top 20 Stockhalders, pariners or Mermbers)

(O solumn 3 enter the amount of capital contritution and on the last column anter the percentage this S represents on the entine ownershing |

REGISTERED NAME TIN Capital Contribution ?I/fo:gi

AURELIO R, LIWANAG 1146 -172 -3 -poo C F 780,000 78
EDGARDOC.DELEON ] me -tz -ga0 o000, | 57,500 375
MARIETA 0. INOGENGIO Me  -972  -7s4 -0 | ' 2500 025
ELEMA G. PUMARADA 160 -268 -%518  -Gop . | 30008 3%
NESTORP.MENDOZA J_ T8 -e72 -we7 -ooe | 150,000 _ 15
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BIR Ferm No.
Annual Income Tax Return 1702-RT Eﬂ. s
Page 8 - Schedules i2 & 13 Juns 2043 Hm Eﬁ ~ M‘;E}%}E!ﬂg
Taxpayer identification Number (TIN) Registered Narne 1
007 M3t S5 -oon [MARELEO TRADING CORP.

| Schedule 12 - Supplemertal formation (Aftach additional sheet/s, if necessaly)

I) Gross [ncome/
[Receipts Sublected to A) Exempt
Final Withholding

B} Actual Amount/Fair Market
Value/Net Capital Gains

Cj Final Tax Withhetd/Paid

1 Interests

a

2 Royalties

0

2 Dividends

1]

# Prizes and Winnings

o|lojoje

2

olojola

{#l) Sale/Exchange of Reat properties

A) SalefExchange #1

1) Sale/Exchange #2

|5 Description of Property (e.g. Jand, improvemsnt, efc.) B

6 OCT/TCT/CCT/Tax Decleration No,

t

Certificate Authorizing Registration {CARY No

8 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains

9 Final Tax Withheld/Paid

El) SalefExchange of Shares of Stock

B} Sale(Exchange #2

10 Kind(PS/CS}/Stock Certificate Serias No.

A) SalefExchange #1

11 Cetificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No.

[12 Number of Shares

13 Date of Issue (MM/DDIYYYY)

[14 Actual Amount/Fair Market Valug/Net Capital Gains

15 Final Tax Withheld/Paid

v} Other Income (Specify)

A) Other Income #1

Bj Othar Income #2

I57{A)127/others of the Tax Code, as amended
{Specify]

15 Other Income Subject to Final Tax Under Sections

17 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capitsl Gaing

[18 Final Tax Withheld/Paid

|19 Total Final Tax Withheld Paid (Suir of ltems 1C 1o 4G, BA, 5B, 16A, 158, 18A & 158)

of

| Sehedule 13 - Gross Income/Receipts Exempt from Income Tax |

h Retum of Prermium {Actual Amount/Fair Markot Vaiua)

E

o |}

) Personal/Real Properties Recelved
khru Gifts, Bequests, and Devices

A) Personal/Real Properties #1

8} PersonalReat Propetties #2

2 Description of Property fe.q. Jand, improvement, elc.)

> Modes of Transfer (e.g Donation)

4 Certificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No.

|5 Actual Amount/Fair Market Vaiue

[in) Other Exempt income/Receipts

A) Other Exempt Income %1 | 8) Oiher Exampt Incorme 72

6 Other Exempt Income/Receipts Under
[Sec. 32 (B) of the Tax Cede, as amended {Specify)

7 Actual AmountiFair Market Value/MNet Capitai Gaits

!B_Tmal Incoms Recelpts Exempt From income Tax (Stim of tems 1, 5A, 58, 7A & 7R)

|

CE
UE” COP




Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Panzanalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas

eFPS Payment Details

TIN 1007 -431-571 -000
Name : MARELCO TRADING CORP.
Tax Period 1213172017
Reference Number 1 121800024761652 .
Tax Type T - Annual Income Tax Return for Comperation and Partnerships
Payment Transaction Number 1 182548224
Date L 0462018
Cash Amount Pald 1 72,786.00
Bank I 010000 - UCPB
Origin Bank Code ~ Amount Number 7 Date = Status Wessage
Online Confimation 010000 72,796.00 BO2042 D4M6/2018  Authorized 8- Sucesssiul
Batch Confirmation 010000  72,796.00 0D00G0UDGOOGOCDSO2048 O4MGM01E  Authorized 0 - Succassiul
Batch Acknowledgment | 010006 72,796.00  00CGODDONGOOCOE02048 D4MERME  Authorized 0 - Succassful
Payment Transaction Number : 182547985
Date : D4/1642018
Cash Amount Paid 1 72,796.00
Bank : 010600 - UCPB
Origin © BankCode Ameunt Number © “bate © Sfatus Message
‘ . ) 60 - Datails of Payment were
P o oo 727980 - ke "ihectetto e comespondig

- - S - aa Bank'
Ne Avaijlable Baich Confirmation
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subject: BIR Email Notification (eFiling of Tax Return)

From:  no-reply@bir.gav.ph
To: marelcotrading.office@®yahoo.com
Date. Sunday, 15 April 2018, 7:36:00 PM GMT+8

Good Day MARELCO TRADING CORR,
Thank you for filing your Retum through eFPS.

This email indicates that the eFiled Retum has been submitted to 8IR, see below the summary delails of your tax filing transastion for your
reference. To ensure that the sald transaction wes successfully submitted, please Inquire your eReturn Details through the eFPS Tax inquiry.

Fram,

Bureau of Internal Revenue

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCL
BUREAL OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NQO.

’HN :007-431-571-00G

Name T MARELCO TRADING CORP.

RDO tH38

Farm Type 11702 -

{Reference No, . 21800024767652 1) OF INTERNAL RE 10

Amount Payable / 796,00 BURE&F\;‘ ECEIVE |

{Over Remittance) s R776.00 ?n!‘;-.

Accounting Type 12 - Calendar ‘:‘vJ AR 9 6 101 :{,

For Tox Peifod D12/31/2007 o
o e

?::i:gzo ;};4' 572018 RWWONL CUSTURY

*"PLEASE DO MOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAJL*

DISCLATMER

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended sclely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attactiments, you

must take no actien based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or

copy this e-mail. Plesse contact the sender immediately if you belisve you
have reccivad this email in error.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secdre or errar=free. The

recipient should check tnis email and any attachments for the presence of

viruses. The Bureau of Irternal Revenue dees not accept liability for any

errars or omissions in the contents of this message which ardsp as a resclt
of e-pail transmission.




- Subject: eSubmission Validation Report

From. esubmission@bir.gov.ph
To:. marelcotrading.office@yahoo.com
Date: Tuesday, 17 April 2018, 11:38:26 PM GMT+2

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT NUMBER: 20180417-F986324
This is to confirm receipt of the file{s) as stated below:
Total attachment/file(s) received : 1

Mo. of valid fite{s} 01
No. of invalid file(s} :0

We have validated your submission in compliance with existing BIR regulations.
Find below the details of your submission:

Date of Submission: 04/16/2018 12:29:14 PM
Filename(s):
1, Attachment : 00743157100001220171702.2tp
A, 00743157100001220171702.DA7 - VALID
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2018-G201702022

VALIDATION REPORT:
1. Attachment : 00743157100001220171702.2|p
A. Attachment {zipped): 00742157100001220171702.CAT
TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 007431571-0000

S IE Rl e ——
Alphalist Form 11702 E”H[‘ﬁ’ O ERNM REVE S0
Taxable Month 112/2017 . CEtvEe Uf?nn.“
S o :\H
ooy APR 2 6 2613 M-

LINENUM  SCHEDULE ERROR DESCRIPTION

(000000000 No Errors Encountered

Thank You. -

RAMON L. cusToDie !
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This is a system generated report. For inquiries, please e:mail us at contact_us@hir.gov.ph

or call us at 981-7020 / 981-7030 / 981-7046 / 981-7040 7 981-7003.

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity tc whum it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient of this emsil and its attachments, you
must take no action based upon them, nor must yoL cisseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mall. Please contact the sender immediataly if you believe you
‘have received this email in error.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be securs or erropr~frae. The
recipient should check this email and any attachmerts for the presence of
viruses. The Bureau of Internal Revenue does not sccept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of thic message which arise a3s a result
of e-mail transmission.
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

The Managemeni of MARELCO TRADING CORP. is responsible for all
information and representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Retwn for the
year ended December 31, 2017. Management is likewise responsible for all
information and representations contained in the financial statements accompanying
the (Annual Income Tax Return or Annual Information Return) covering the same
reporting period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for all information and
representations confained in all the other tax returns filed for the reporting period,
including, but not limited, to the value added tax and/ or parcentase tax retums,
withholding tax returns, documentary stamp tax returns, and any and all other tax
Teturns.

In this regard, the Management affirns that the attached audited financial
statements for the year ended December 31, 2017 and the accompanying Annual
Income Tax Return are in accordance with the books and records of MARELCO
TRADING CORP., complete and correct in all material respects. Management
likewise affirms that:

(a) the Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the National Internal Revemue Code, as amended, and
pertinent tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance
and the Bureau of Internal Revenue;

(b} any dispatty of figures in the submitted reports arising from the
preparation of financial statements pursvant to fnancial accounting
standards and the preparation of the income tax return pursuant to tax
accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and maintained in
the company’s bocks and records in accordancs with the requirements of
Revenue Reguiations No. 8-2007 and other relevant issuances:

(¢} the MAREL.CQ TRADING CORP. has filed ali applicable tax returns,
reports and statements required to be filed under Phiiippine tax laws for
the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions shown thereon to
be due and payable have been paid for the reporting period, except thoge

contested in good faith.
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RO g,
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MARELCO TRADING CORP.
Rm. 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg.,
967 Quezon Avenue corner Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COI\MISSION
Secretariat Building, PICC Complex
Roxas Boulevard, Metro Manila

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of MARELCO TRADING CORP is respousible for the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements including the schedules attached
therein, for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, in accordance with the prescribed
financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements thai are free from
material misstatement, whether dus to fraud or error,

In preparing the fivancial statements, rnanagement is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to contimze as 2 going concem, disclosing, as applicable matters related to
going concern and vsing the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
imtends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic aiternative but to
do so.

The Board of Direciors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the finencial statements including the
schedules attached therein, and submits the same 10 the siockholders or members.

MONICA L. NANCA the independent auditor appointed by the stockholders has
audited the financial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine Standards on
Auditing, and in its report to the stockholders or members, has expressed its opinion on the
fairness of presentation tpon completion of such audit.

IETA O. INQCENCIO
f Financial QOfficer

Signed this day of -

PF1
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George B. Tbay

Certified Public AccountantBever(y Hills St. South 2, San Marino Subdivision
Saloway, Dosmarinas Zity, Cavite, Philippines 4114
Email Address : georgeiboy@yohoo.com
CP# 091 7-530-9086
BO& Accreditotion No, 2362

CERTIFICATE ON THE COMPILATION SERVICES FOR THE PREPARATION OF
THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Stockholders

MARELCO TRADING CORP,

Rm 206 Tres Hermanas Bidg. Quezon Avenue cor. Roosevell Avenue
Quezon City

I have compiled the accompanying financial stataments of Marelco Trading Corp.based on
information you have provided. These financial statements comprise the statement of
financial position of Marelco Trading Corp.as ofDecember 31. 2017, the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
calendaryear then ended, and a summary of significant accounting poiicies and other
explanatory information.

| performed this compilation engagement in accordance with Philippine Standard on Related
Services 4410 (Revised), Cornpilation Engagements.

| have applied my expertise in accounting and financial reporting to assist you in the
preparation ard presentation of these financial statements in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards for Smali-and Medium-sized Eniities (PFRS for SMEs). | have
complied with relevant ethical requirements, including principles of integrity, objechivity,
professional competence and due care.

These financial statements and the accuracy and completeness of the information used to
compile them are your responsibility.

Since a compilation engagement is not an assurance engagement, | am not required o
verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you provided to me to compile these
financial statements. Accordingly, | do not express an audit opinion or & review conclusion
on whether these financial statements are prepared in accordance with PFIRS for SMEs.

George B. lbay

CPA Certificate No 49580

BOA Accreditation No. 2362, vaiig until June 22,2020

SEC Accreditation No. 1674-A, Group C, valid until March 26, 2021

Tax identification No. 123-444-371

PTR No. CD-1804057, issued January 10, 2018 at Dasmarifias City, Cavite

April 02, 2018 IBURERG OF FTERGAL Tiver
Dasmarifias City, Cavite : RECEIVEL
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MONICA L. NANCA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
Board Cert. No, 075952
953E E. Jacintc 5t. Brgy. 5 Zone 1 Dist. !, Sangandaan, Caloocan City

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Bourd of Directors und Siockiolders
MARELCO TRADING CORP.

RM 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg. Roosevelt Ave,
cor. Quezon Ave., Quezon City

Report on the 4udit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

I have audited the accompanying comparative financial statemenis of MARELCO
TRADING CORP. which comprise the statement of financiai position as of December 31,
2017 and 2016, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the vear then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant acgounting policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying comparative financial statements present tairly, in all
material tespects, the financial position MARELCO TRADING CORP. as of December
31, 2017 and 2016, and of its financial performance and its cash fows for the vear then
ended in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRS).

Basis for Opinion

I conducted an audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. I am independent of the
Corporation in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the
Philippines, and T have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilitics in accordance with these
requirements, I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governanes for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with PFRS. and for such internal contr - :

is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




In preparing the financial statements, management is responsibie for assessing the
Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilifies for the Andit of the Financia{ Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staiements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with PSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists Misstatermnents can arise trom fraud or error and are
constdered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, 1 exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the tinancial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatemera resulting from
fraud is higher than for one cesulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of irtemal control.

* Obtain an understanding of intenal control relevant to the audit 1n order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and relzred disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriaicoess of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a ma:tedal uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Corporation’s ability to contince as a going concern. If I conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, [ am reguired to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modiiy
my opinion. My conclusions are based on the andit evidence obtained up to the date
of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern. '

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among othe
planned scope and timing of the audit snd significant audit findings, including gn
deficiencies in internal control that T wdentify during my audit,




Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Revenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits were conducted tor the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial
statements taken as a2 whole. The supplementary information on taxes, duties and license fees
in Note13 to the financial staternents is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of
Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the respensibility of management. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in my audit of the basic financial statesents, in my opinion, the
information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic firancial statements
taken as whole.

]‘?‘V\M & anda, ]
ONICA L. NANCA

CPA Certificate No. 075952

PTR No. 9542703 issued at Caloocar City on January 26, 2018
TIN: 115-144-633-000

BIR Accreditation No. 05-004158.1.2017

BOA Accrediiation No. 2991

Valid until May 3, 2021
BUREAU OF INTERNAL AT vk vt 1
April 4, 2018 REC*""E".{W,,S?
Caloocan City 4N 5 i
€ w2 6w oy
[FTA I
RAMONL. ClSTODY |
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FAONICA L. NANCA
CERTFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
Board Cert. No. 075952
85E E. Jacinto St. Brgy. 5 Zone 1 Dist. If, Sangandaan, Caloscan Cily

Supplemental Writien Statement 10
Accompany Report of Independent Auditor

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
MARELCO TRADING CORP.

RM 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg. Rocsevalr Ave,
cor. Quezon Ave., Quezon City

] have examined the financial statemeats of MARELCO TRADING CORP. for the year ended
December 31, 2017 on which T have rendered the attached report dated April 4, 20i8

In compliance with SRC Rule 65, ! amn stating that the said company has 2 total number of 4
stockholders owning one hundred (100) or more shares each.

i
L RAMOR 1 Cynty e

N Y P AL
MONICA L. NANCA
CPA Certificate No. 075952
PTR No. 9542703 issued at Caloocan City on January 26, 2018
TIN: 115-144-633-000
BIK Accreditation No. 05-004158-1-2017 R
BOA Accreditation No. 2991
Valid until May 3, 2021

April 4, 2018
Caloocan City




MARELCO TRADING CORP.

iRm 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg 267 Quezon Ave. cor Roosevelt Ave., Q.C.
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31

Notes 2017 2018
ASSETS
Current Assets
ﬁ Cash on hand and in bank 3 2,170,124 918,004
Trade and other receivabies 4 3,070,410 2,985,979
Totat Current Assets 5,240,534 32,905,973
Noncurrent Assets
Property and equipment-Mat 5 59,297 71,328
Total Noncurrent Assets 59,287 71,328
Total Assets 5,299,832 3,977,301
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 6 72,796 132,756
Total Cumrent Liabilites 72,756 132,756
Stockholders’ Equity
Share capital 7 1,000,000 1,008,000
Retained Earnings g . 4,227,036 2,844 544
Total 3,227,038 2,844,544
Total Liabilities and stockholders' equity 5.299,83_2_ i $,977,301
See Noles fo Financial Statements
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MARELCO TRADING CORP.

Rm 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg 967 Quezon Ave. cor Roosevelt Ave., Q.C,

COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the years ending Ciecember 31

Revenue
Cost of Sales
Gross Profit

Distribution Costs
Adminisfrative expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before tax
Income tax expense
Profit for the year

Notes 2017 2018

g 12,075,924 14,892,373
10 10,392,713 12.104,388
2,683,291 2,787,985

11 282,011 315,161
12 535,730 550,051
817,741 865,213

1885470 1,922,773

482,978 501,837

1,362,492 1,420,935

See Notes to Financial Statements
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MARELCO TRADING CORP.

Rm 206 Tres Hermanas Bldg 987 {luezon Ave. cor Roosevelt Ave., Q.C,
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the years ending Decamber 31 '

Notes 2017 2018
Authorized shares - 20,000 shares
P/ 100.00 par value per share
Share capital 7 1,000,000 1,000,000
Retained Eamings at the start of the year 2,844,544 1,423,608
Profit for the year 1,382,492 1,420,935
Retained Eamings at the end of the year
Appropriated 8 3,500,000 2,200,000
Unappropriated 727,036 844 544
4,227 036 2,844,544
Stockholders' Equity 5,227,035 3,844,544

See Nolos to Financial Statements

BUREAU GF INTERNAL OF I
RECEYWE L

RAMON L, CUSTOMIE

R




Foi o o oy |

MARELCO TRADING CORP.

Rm 206 Tres Hermanas Eldg 9€7 Quezon Ave. ¢or Roosevalt Ave., O.C.
COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the years ending December 31

Notes 2017 2016
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit after tax 1,382,492 1,420,935
Adjustments for ncn-cash incoma and expense
Depreciation 16,450 7,056
Amortization- organizationzi cost
Operating income before werking capital 1,398,942 1,427,991
Decrease (increasej} in:
Trade and other raceivables 4 (83,432} {(1,852,8786)
Increase (decrease) in: _
Trade and other payatles 5] (658,951) 39,692
Net cash provided by (used in ) operating activities 1,255 556 (455,282)
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of office equipments 5 {4,420; {78,384)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (4,420} {78,384)
Cash flows from finanging activities
Additional paid up capital 7 - -
Net cash provided by (used i ) financing activities - -
Net Increase {decrease) in cash 1,251,130 {533,5676)
Cash at the beginning of the year 918,524 1,452.670
Cash at the end of the year 3 2,170,124 918,994

Sews Notes fo Financial Statemenis
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MARELCO TRADING CORP,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND EXPLANATORY NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2015

L COMPANY INFORMATION

Marelco Trading Corp was incotporated and registered with the Philippive Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) on October 29, 2009, The primary purpose of the company is to
engage in, conduct and carry on the business of buying, selling, distributing, marketing at
wholesale or retad insofar as may be pesmitted by law, all kinds of goods, equipments,
machinenies and implements and spare parts thereof and commadities, wares and merchandise of
every kind and description: to enter into all kinds of contracts for the cxport, import, purchase,
acquisition, sale at wholesale or retail and other disposition for its own account, as prncipal or
representative  capacity as toanufacturer’s representative, merchandise broker, indentor,
commission merchant, factors or agents upon consigoment of all kinds of goods, equipments,
machineries and impiements and spate parts thereof, wares, merchandise or products whether

- matucal or artificial. (As Amended on July 29, 2017). The secondary purpose of the corapany is to
engage in lease of contamer van { As Amended on July 29, 2017)

The registered office addess of the Company is at Rm. 206 Tres Hermanas Sidg. 967 Quezon
Avenue corner Roosevelt Avenue, Quezon City.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of Compliance

‘The financial statements have been prepare in compliance with Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards (PFRS) for Small and Medium-sized Entities issued by Philippine Financial Reporting
Standards Council. .

Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on bistordeal cost basis.

Funcrdonal and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented on Philippine pesos, which is the Company’s functional
currency.

Use of Judgements and Estinares

The prepamation of tie fmizucal statements in Philippine Financisl Reporting Standards for
SMEs requires the managerment of the Company to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Future events may
occur which will cause the assurnption used in arriving at the statemertss to change. The effects
of changes in estimates will be reflected in the financial statements as they become reasonably
determinable.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the oxtent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the
Company and revenus can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at fair value of the

consideration received. excluding discounts, rebates, and other sales taxes or dury, Tke following
specific recognition critera must also be met before revenue is recognized:

cléﬁi
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A,

ale of Goods

Revenue is recognized when risks and rewards of owncrship of goods have passed to the bayer
that 1s upon delivered of gnods 10 customer.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash or head and in banks. Cash equivalents are shori-term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash vwith matunities of three (3)
months or less from the date ot acquisition and that are subject 10 an instgnificant cisk of changes
i value.

Trade and other receivables

Most sales are made on she basiz of normal eredit terms, and the eceivables do not bear interest.
Where credit is extended beyond normal ceedit teoms, receivables are measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. At the end of each reporting peciod, the canying amounts of
trade and other receivables aze reviewed to determine whether there i any objective evidence
that the amounts are nct recoverable. If so, an impeirment foss i recogaized immediately in
profit or loss.

Property and Equipment

Property and Equipment are initialiy measured at cost less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation, amortization and impaicment losses. The cost of an asset consists of itz purchase
price and costs direcily attributable to bringing the asset to its working sondition for its intended
use.

Subsequent expendituzes wlating to an item of properiy and cquipment that have alzeady been
recognized are added 1o the carrving 2mount of the asset if ir is probable that future economic
benefits, in excess of the orginully assessed standard of performance of the existing asset, will
flow to the Company. All cther subsequent expenditures ase recogmzed as expenses in the
petiod inn which those are incusred.

Major spare parts and staad-by equipment qualify as property equipment if the Company expects
to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the spare parts and servicing equipment
can be used only in conuection with an item of property equipment, they are accounted for as
property equipment.

Estimated future dismantlement costs of items of propecty equipment arising from legal or
constructive obligations are recognized as part of property, plant and equiprent and are
measured at present valne 2t the time the obligation was incurred.

Depreciation are computed on 7 straight-line method based on the estimated. usefil lives of the
assets as follows: . i

Useful Life
Office equipineat 5 years

Fully depreciated assets ate retained in the accounts unsil they are no longer in use and no further
charge for depreciation is made in respect of those assets.

When assets are sold or reticed, their cost and the related accumlated denreciation, amortization
and impairment losses, if aoy, zre eliminated from the accounts aad any gain or loss resulting
from their disposal is propedy cecognized or charged to operations.

If there i3 an indication that there bas been a significant change in usefinl life or residual value of
an asset, the depreciation of the asset is revised prospectively to reflect the new expectations.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are cbligations on the basis of norma] credir tepns ant
interest,




Employee Benefits
Short-term benefits

The Company recognizes a lizbility net of amounts already paid and uz expense {or services
rendered by employees during the accounting period. Short-term bene firs gven by the Company
to its employees include salaries and wages and honuses.

Income Taxes _
Income tax expense represcars the swm of the tax currently payable aud defecied tax if any.
The tax currently payable »s based on taxable profit for the year.

Deferred tax is recoguized for all temporary differences that are expected te affect taxable profit
in the future, and any unused tax losses or unused tax credits. The net cartying amount of
deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and is adjusted to refect the carrent
assessment of future taxabl: profits. Any adjustments are recognized in potit or loss.

Deferred tax is caleulated at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the taxable profit (tax loss)
of the periods . which it expects the deferced tax assets to be reahzed or then deferred tax
lizbility to be settled, on the basis of tax rates that have been enacted of “ibstantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

] 2017 2018
Cash on hand and in bank | 2,170,124 918,994
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2017 2016
Accounts Receivahie 1,792,813 2,080,000
Retention receivabie 230,000 '
Bid security . - 7,135
Performance security 213,875 425,626
Advances to supplier 430,000 303,600
Advances to Officers & Employees 403,618 199,618
TOTAL 3,070,410 2,985,979

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

January 01, 2017 | Additions | December 31, 2017

Cost -

Office equipment 110,430 4,420 114,850
Total Cost 110,430 4420 114,850
Accumulated Depreciation

Office equipment 35,102 16,450 55,552
Total Accumulatad Depreciation 38,102 16,450 1 55,552
NET 71,328 i 59,297

) i?‘\ 3
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TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2017 2016
Income tax payable 72,796 132,756
TOTAL 72,796 132,756
SHARFE CAPITAL

The Authosized capitad of the company is Php 2,000,000 with 20,000 shaces ar par value of Php

100.00 per share. Balance as of December 31, 2017 of Ph
ordinary shares with par value of 100.00 issued and fully paid.

APPROPRIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS

Retained earnings of Php 2,000,600.00 was appropriated for improvetsents and acquisition of

delivery equipment.
REVENUE
2017 2016
Local sales 13,075,924 14,852,373
COST OF GOODS SOLD
2017 2018
Purchase of merchandise 10,392,713 12,104,388
DISTRIBUTION COQST
2017 2016
Fuel and oil 55,074 97,567
Transpo & travel 85,183 87,469
Repairs 12,417 8,841
Representation & entertainment 129,336 121,635
282,011 315,161

1,000,600 00 comprises 10,000

ED



12, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2017 2016

Salaries & allowances 87,542
13th month pay/bonus 7,285
Rental 74,782
Christmas giveaways : 87,513 58,653
Taxes, licenses & permit 120,257 | 70,225
Printing & reproduction 4,968 8,370
Professional fee 5,000 t,coc
Depraciation 16,45C 7,056
Office supplies 7,580 10,795
Bidding expense 28,073 34,075
Legal/Notarial expense 14,606 5,650
Penalties & Bank charges 23,630 5,265
Miscellaneous 227,680 165,343

535,730 1 . 580,051

13, TAXES AND LICENSES

Incompliance with the requirements set forih by RR 15-2010 hereunder are the infoumation on
taxes, duties and license fees paid or accrued during the taxable year.

PAYEE | NATURE 2017 ] 2018

Bureau of Fire Protection Five Cerr fee 472

Brgy. Sta. Cruz Brgy. Clearance 350 550

City Treasurer-Quezon City Dusmess tax /Mayor's Penmit 13017 64,490

City Treasuzer-Cuezon City leeational elearance 130

Phiigeps Tegrstration 5,000 3,000

Commonwealth Insurance corp DT for susety boad : ; 478

Burezu of Intemal Revenue Certification fee CTC of ITR & COR & Tax €z k)

Bureau of Intemal Revenue DT for tax clearance, CTC of ITR/FS & ATP 430 735

Bureau of Intemal Revense Annuzl registration fee ! 5K 300
i N ' 120237 70,205

]

14, APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

The Ginancial statements of the Company have beea approved by the Board of Directors and
authorized for issue on April 4, 2018,

0] 5
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management Lo
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICAT E OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION
(Plahnum Membershlp)

THIS IS TO CERIIFY THAT

R MARELCO TRADING CORP.
RM 206 TRES HERMANAS BLDG 967 'QUEZON AVENUE CORNER ROOSEVELT AVENUE
‘BRGY. STA. CRUZ
Quezon City Metro Manila
is registered in the Pfuhppme Govemment Electronrc Procurement System (Pk;IGEPS) on {1-Jan-2010
pursuant to Section 8. 5 of flze Rews*ed Implementmg Ru!es and Regulanons af. Republzc Act No. 9184,

otherwise known as the Government Procuremenr}?eform Aet.

This further certifies that MARELCO TRADING CORP. has submitted the required eligibility
documenis in t/ze PhilGEFS Supplzer Reglstry as listed in Annex’ A whfc,lz document is az‘fached hereto
and made an mtegral part hereof. The Procurmg Entity reserves the rzgln‘ to verify, validate and ascertam
the authennczty, completeness and truthfulness of all the submitted documents dur Ing ,the POost-
qudlification process. |

This Certificate is valid um‘zl 1 8-Feb-2020.

Issued this 18th day of February, 2019.

ROSAJMARIA'M. CLEMENTE
Director IV, PhilGEPS

Documentary StampTgXﬁPfcIid Php 30.00

PhilGEPS Registration No: 2010-60108
Certificate Reference No: 2019003745A

Amended Date as of February 18, 2019 (8:30 AM
Page1of 3




REMINDERS o g

"« The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibiliéf of merchants. The PHIlGEPS
office’s .evaluation of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of
deté;;m'i;éf;ig;,.tjze approval or d:sapproval of the mé;dn};r_t f.s{j;_aipplic'ation Jjor

registration.’

o A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contraci-
specgf ic nor under. stood to. be tantamount to i fi ndmg Qf eligibility. Neither Shall the
" merchant’s successful Jegtsn ation in the GOP~OM be relied upon to clarm

elzgzbtlfty for the purpose of participation in any public bidding.

s The determmatzon of the eligibility. of merchants, whether. regmtered with the GOP-
OMR o¥. m:al “shall remain with the Bzds and Awards Commiitee {BAC ). The BAC's
determmatron of validity of the ehgtblhty requirements shall be conclusive to

enable the merchant fo participate in the public bidding process.

PhilGEPS Registration No: 2010-60108
Certificate Reference No: 2019003745A

Amended Date as of February 18, 2019 08:30 AM
Page 2 of 3

! Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry ﬁ

V
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"Annex A"

L1st of E11g1b111ty Documents

of

. MARELCO TRADING CORP.
RM 206 TRES HERMANAS BLDG 967 QUEZON AVENUE CORNER ROOSEVELT AVENUE,

BRGY. STA;CRUZ

Quezon City Mgtro Manila

SEC Certificate

Registration Date : 28-Sep-2017
SEC Certificate Number : CS200916953

Mayor's Permit

| Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2019

Permit Number : 09-011015
Place of Issue : QUEZON CITY
Signatory . GARRY C. DOMINGO
Issuance Date : 18-Jan-2019 .

Tax Clearance

Issuance Date : 13-Dec-2018

Expiration Date : 13-Dec-2019
TCC Number : 07-038-12-13-R0403-2018
Signatory : MARIVIC G. TULIO

Audited Financial_ _Statement

Date of Filing : 26—Ap_r—é0,18
|Current Asset : Php 5,240,534.00
Total Asset : Php 5,299,832.00

Current Liabilities : Php 72,796.00
Total Liabilities : Php 72,756.00
Namé of Auditor : MONICA L. NANCA
BIR RDO Code RDO 038 '

PCAB License

| License Number :
.| License First Issue Date :-
_{ Principal Classification : N/A

Expirafioh Date :
Issued By : N/A
Issuance Date ;-

Category :

PhilGEPS Registration No: 2010-60108
Certificate Reference No: 2019003745A
Amended Date as of February 18, 2015 08:30 AM

Page 3 of 3
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
Malacafiang, Manila
March 18, 2019

Date
REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION
Company
MF Ermita Trading
L15-4 B2 Sr, De Burgos Street,

Burgos, Rodriguez, Rizal
Tel. No. 0958-850-5089
Fax No.
Please quote us your fowest price on the item/s listed below.
| Quantity | Unit | ltem/s ] Unit Price [ Total Price

1 lot Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights 4 187,900.00 # 187,900.00

for the 1st Quarter of 2019
Total ¢ 187,900.00

Quoted by: Canvassed by:
Manuel F. Ermita MARC%ID
Printed name & Signature Printed napie & Sighature
Representative Administr&‘tive Oﬁ!(‘:er i
Position/Title Positiony Title

7192000 Loc. 3115 Fax: 7354979
Remarks:
Quotation received through

hardcopy please see attached.
8:58 AM of March 18, 2019




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

The Department of Budget and Management (DBM), through its Administrative Service {AS), will
undertake a Small Value Procurement for the “Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1™
Quarter of 2019” in accordance with Section 53.9 of the Implementing Rules and Regulations of
Republic Act No. 9184.

Name of Project : “Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1% Quarter of 2019”
Approved Budget for : One Hundred Ninety One Thousand Pesos (Php191,000)

Specifications 1 See the attached Annex “A” for specifications

Location :  G/F DBM Building Ill, General Solano Street, San Miguel, Manila
Delivery Term :  Thirty {30} calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP)

Interested suppliers are required to submit their valid and current Mayor's Permit, 2017
Income/Business Tax Return for ABC’s above P 500,000, PhilGEPS Registration Number, Omnibus
Sworn Statement for ABC's above P 50,000, and price quotation form (Annex “A") during submission
of offer/quotation.

Award of contract shall be made to the lowest guotation, which complies with the minimum
description as stated above and other terms and conditions stated in the price quotation form.

Any interlineations, erasures or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the
bidder or his/her duly authorized representative/s.

Submission of quotation and eligibility documents is on or before 9:00 AM of March 18, 2019 at the
Administrative Service, Ground Floor, DBM Bidg. Hl, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila. Open
submission may be submitted, manually or through facsimile at fax no. 735-1957.

For inquiry, you may contact us at tel. nos. 657-3300 local 3115 / 3117.

Very truly yours,

THEA MARIE CORINNE F. PALARCA
Director IV, Administrative Service



Annex “A”

PRICE QUOTATION FORM

Date: March 18, 2019

The Administrative Service

Department of Budget and Management
Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. IIl, Gen. Solano Street,
San Miguel, Manila

Sir/Madam:

After having carefully read and accepted the terms and conditions in the Request for Quotation,
hereunder is our quotation/s for the item/s as follows:

Description Specification Quantity | Unit Total
Price Price

I. LED Tube light 150
Supplyand | Specifications: pieces 486 | P72,900

Delivery of T5/T6
. Compatible with standard T5 fluorescent socket

Various LED

iohts f 16/18 watts
Lig tft or Daylight
the 1 Compatible with existing DBM lighting fixtures
Quarter of 115¢m
2019 Built-in controller
220V, 50/60Hz

VVVVVYYY

Il. LED Pin-light 20 pieces
Specifications: 750 P15,000
¥ Standard G24D socket
» 12 watts

» 220v, 50/60Hz

fll. LED T5 Light 50 pieces
Specifications: 500 P25,000
Daylight

16 watts (minimum)

1000 lumens (minimum)

With aluminum base

Clip-on type

Easy installation

Can be continuously connected

Includes 2 holding clips per bulb

Includes 1 continuous connector per bulb
Includes 1 power plug per bulb

220V 50/60Hz

No required housing

Surface mounted

VVYVVVVVVYVVVVYVYY




IV. LED Screw-in bulb 150
Specifications: pieces 500 | P75,000
» Socket: E27
> 15 watts
» Daylight
* Inclusive of Delivery
Total (inclusive of VAT) | P187,900

{Amount in Words) One hundred eighty-seven thousand nine hundred pesos

The above-quoted prices are inclusive of ali costs and applicable taxes.

Very truly yqurs,

LS

Manitel F. Ernlita
Namelsigfiatu re of Representative

MF Ermita Trading
Name of Company

{0998)-850-50-89
Contact No.




TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Bidders/Suppliers must state “Comply” in the column “Statement of Compliance” against
each of the individual parameters of each “Specification.” Please do not just place check in
the bidder’s “Statement of Compliance.”

STATEMENT OF
Hem TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS COMPLIANCE

Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1* Quarter of 2019

150 | L. LED Tube light
pieces | Specifications:
T5/T6
Compatible with standard TS fluorescent socket
16/18 watts Comply
Daylight
Compatible with existing DBM lighting fixtures
115¢m
Built-in controller
220V, 50/60Hz

YVYVYVVYYY

20 Il. LED Pin-light
pieces | Specifications:
» Standard G24D socket Comply
12 watts
» 220v, 50/60Hz

50 Ill. LED T5 Light
pieces | Specifications:
Daytight
16 watts {minimum)
1000 lumens (minimum)
With aluminum base
Clip-on type Comply
Easy installation
Can be continuously connected
Includes 2 holding clips per bulb
Includes 1 continuous connector per bulb
includes 1 power plug per bulb
220V 50/60Hz
No required housing
Surface mounted

VY VVVVYVYVVYVYYY

150 | IV. LED Screw-in bulb
pieces | Specifications:

» Socket: E27 Comply
> 15 watts
> Daylight
V. Warranty Comply

> One (1) year warranty and replacement of defective lights must




be done accordingly

* Inclusive of Delivery

| hereby certify to comply with all the above Technical Specifications.

MF Ermita Trading Mita March 18, 2019

Name of Company/Bidder Signature gver Printed Name of Date
Representative



SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Item SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS Quantity Contract Duration

The Bidder/Supplier shall provide the following needed for the project:

Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the
1* Quarter of 2019

I LED Tube light 150 pieces
Thirty (30) calendar days

I LED Pin-light 20 pieces from the receipt of Notice
1o Proceed (NTP)

m LED TS Light 50 pieces
Y LED Screw-in bulb 150 pieces
Vv Warranty One (1) year warranty and

replacement of defective
lights must be done
accordingly

I hereby certify to comply and deliver all the above requirements.

y
MF Ermita Trading M M&ﬁta March 18, 2019

Name of Company/Bidder ~Signature over Riinted Name of Representative Date
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“ Republika ng Pilipinas
Lalawigan ng Rizal

BAYAN'NG RCDRIGUEZ

' Tanggapan ng Punong Bayan

BUSINESS PERMIT g b

Pursuant to the Revenue Code of Rodriguez, Fizal and the Local Government Code of 1541, after payment of taxes, fees
and charges, ete., and compliance with existing requirements, Permit is hereby granted to herein Taxpayer.

R

z;,i&

EEN

ozl-os-zols-oooossaz RENE SINGLE | 10943698 { 01/07/2018 7  01/07/2018, 2015

24264

L15-4 B2 SR, DE BURGO:: ST, BURGOS, ROLRIGUEL ;

7 i i i -
- .. 1500 - | . 0.0Ci. 122500001 ! lanuary 07.20:19 . Decermber 33, 2049 h
L i
- Year: Tt Particulars - - - Due Suzcharge Interest Total 3
2019 SUPPLIER {CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS ) 2,182.00 0.00 R 7,160.00 ",
2013 MAYOR'S FERMIT FE£ 500.00 0.co 00 500.G0 ;

2018 GARBAGE FEE 600.00 0.0C 3006 600.00 i '
2019 SAMITARY INSPECTION FEE 150.00 0.00 6o 150.00 IE
2019 BUSINESS FLATE/STICKER 40.00 0.65 OR8] 40.00 §
2019 ZONING FEE 10.00 0.C0 G.Co 10.00 £
TOTAL 3,460.00 000 s 3,460.00 '

CONDITIONS FOR THE VALIDITY
= Exhibit this Permif in Your Establishment.

s This Permit in only a privilege and not a right. subject to revocation and ciosure of Business Establishment for any
violation of existing Laws and Ordinances and conditions set forth in the Permit.

= This Permit must be renewed ou or before January 20 of the following year unless sooner revoked for cause. Failure to
renew within the time required shall subject the Taxpayer to a surcharge of 25% of the amount of taxes, {ees or charges -
due, plus an interest of 2% per month of the unpaid taxes, fees or charges inciuding surcharges.

= Your business Establishment is subject to final inspection on regulatory compliznce.

= Surrender this Permit upon retirement of vour Sstablishment.

\ 8
Recom% aoroval i?@ﬁmﬁ'?dq
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- Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF )} S.S.

MANIEA

AFFIDAVIT

I, Manuel F. Ermita, of legal age, Married, Filipino, and residing at Lot 15-4 Block 2,
Snr. De Burgos Street, Barangay Burgos, Rodriguez, Rizal, after having been duly sworn in
accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1. 1 am the sole proprietor or authorized representative of MF Ermita Trading with
office address at Lot 15-4 Block 2, Snr. De Burgos Street, Barangay Burgos,
Rodriguez, Rizal,

2. As the owner and sole proprietor, or authorized representative of MF Ermita
Trading, I have full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts
necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract
for Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the Ist Quarter of 2019 of the
Department of Budget and Management;

3. MF Ermita Trading is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by the Government
of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government
Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing institution whose
blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy
Board;

4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an
authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided
therein are true and correct;

5. MF Ermita Trading is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly
authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

6. Iam not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards
Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head
of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by
consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

1. MF Ermita Trading complies with existing labor laws and standards; and

8. MF Ermita Trading is aware of and has undertaken the following responsibilities as a
Bidder:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b) Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of
the Contract;



¢) Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid,
if any; and

d) Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the Supply and Delivery
of Vavious LED Lights for the 1st Quarter of 2019.

9. MF Ermita Trading did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission,
amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or
official, personnel or representative of the government in relation to any procurement
project or activity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this Eﬂ(\iay of  , 2019 at
E%Elﬂippines.
[LL

Bidder’s Reprgsgntative/Authorized Signatory

iy
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN fo before me this ARday o019 2019
¥ Bhilippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were identified
by me through competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial
Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-SC). Affiant/s exhibited to me his/her Professional Regulation
Commission Identification Card, with his/her photograph and signature appearing thereomn,
with no.

Witness my hand and seal this mgayloﬂ Zl [1 920] 9.

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC
Serial No. of Commission
Notary Public for until
Roll of Attorneys No.
PTR No.
IBP No.

Doc. No. g@

Page No. ;

Book No.

Series of —+
G

.j { ‘ 3
LL i eumag ;?\u'm WLA.
N' 2.7, z24- 2i-28



BEPARTMENY 67 "

TRADE & INDUSTRY

PUHIYIPRINE S

This certifies that

MF ERMITA TRADING

{Mational)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant {o the provisions of £ct 3883, as amended by
Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules ane requlations
prescribed by the Department of Tiade and Induslry.
This cerlificate issued to

MANUEL FUA ERMITA

LOT 15-4, BLOCK 2 SNR. DE BURGOS STREET, BURGOS, RODRIGUEZ (MONTALBAN)
RIZAL, REGION 4-A (CALABARZON)

is valid from 11 April 2018 1o 11 April 2023 subjecl to continuing
compliance with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines.

unless voluntarily cancelled.

In testimony whereoi, | heraby sign this

. Certificate of ,
Business Mame Registration

and issue the same on this 11th day ofAﬁii 2018 in the Philippines.

&.No. 05313491
This certificate is not a licensg-de:.engage.n.any kind of business and valid only
at the scope indicated herein.

Pogrigoin

Documentary Stamp Tax Pzid PhP 30.00




_ﬁﬂﬁ LIPFNAS

; P.NANALAH

‘LNT.bINT@%HAq
: ‘ : iﬁa (HONNO. 45

BIR 273 03 o "{FV[NUﬂT‘:TRICT NO

Form No, 3RCO0D008E3487

Revised fufy 1997/~ : _ OCN

TN T T T A, T e s e |REGISTRATION DATE ]
232-629-877-000 | ERMITA, MANGEL FUA _ 08/0272004.

REGISTEREN ADDRESS L= 1574782 ¥R~ BE BURGOS ST )
BUPGOS RODRIGUEZ
RIZAL 1860

nuiﬂgq%gugggpnTvbuﬂh

INCOME TAX PEGISTRATI % FEFR
YALUE - ADDED TAX :

TIU\DF‘ HAME

! LTHR OF ROSINESZ 7 THOUSTRT™
f

MF ERMITA TRADIHG | 5224 PETATL SALE OF HARDWARF,

| PATITG AR SLARS 5

i %251 PETAIL SALE VIA WAIL/TELLEHONE °

| ORDEP

|

!

|
. PR - . 5 4 & & ‘r )L‘; IJ.: /-!.'\
REMINDER: L.oE.: O08/02/2004; & gistralion of Business;: QL 0772 .-8/

} FII.ING REQUIRED TAX HETURNS TO CONFORM WITH THE ABOVE TAX TYPES/WITH OR WITHOUT QPERATION TG AVGID PENM\’IES R I
WiTHIN 30 0AYS FROM REGIST HATION DATE THE
INCOME TAX WITHHCLDING TAX- EXPANDED FOLLOWING
SINGLE PROPRIETOR ° CORP/PART/ASSOC 0619E 10th day of the following mantk SHOULD BE ACCOMPUISHED:
1701Q ' 17024 1601EQ (35t day of the month followlng the close of the gtr * BOOKS OF ACCOUNTS

Ist Qusrter 15-May It Quarter 30:May 1_1604E Annual Infermetion Return - Mareh 01 _} "AUTHORITY TQ PRINT INVQICES/ RECEIPT

2nd Qtrartar 15.Aug 2nd Quatter 29-Aug

3rd Quarter 15-Nov 3rd Quarter 23-Nov WITHHOLEING TAX- COMPENSATION —l REMEWAL OF ANNUAL REGISTRATION FEE ON DR

1701 15-Apr 1702 15-Apr 1601¢ 30th day of the foliowing month BEFORE JANUARY 31 USH{G BIR FORM 0505
P 1604 CF Annusl Information Return ~January 31 i
VAT IMMEDIATELY INFORM THIS DISTRICT OFFICE IN CASE

25508 - 20th day of the following month PERCENTAGE TAX j OF TRANSFER/ CESSATION OF REGISTRATION AND
25500 ~ every 25" day aHer the close of each quarter 2551Q- every 25" day after the dlose of cach quarter L OTHER COMCERNMS SY FILING .FORM 1905

“IHEREBY CERTIEY THAT THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON 1S REGISTERED AS
INDICATED ABOVE, UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE NATIONAL INTERNAL
REVENUE CODE, AS AMENDED.

T ) ——
T DUOLE
‘f"’“ FEVEMLE BITHETOFFETR

REVEMUE DISTRICT OFFICER (signature over printed nasme)

TH!Q CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIRITED [ ()NQI‘!CUDI ISLY TH THE PLACE 6E BUSINESS EN




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
" DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE - ’
"REVENUE REGION 7, QUEZON CITY © ' s

07- 045 ‘08-30—061-2(?18
TCC NO.

TAX CLEARANCE € ER’HH@H’E

(Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

ERMITA, MANUEL FUA
(MF ERMITA TRADING)

Name of Taxpayer

1.-15-4 B2 SR. DE BURGOS ST., BURGOS RODRIGU EZ RIZAL 1860
Address

232-629-877-000

Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer has no listed tax liability based on the Tax Delinquency
Verification made by this Revenue Region No. 7 as of August 30, 2018.

[ssued this 30th day of August, 2018.

NOTE- THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF 1SSUE UNTIL AUGUST 29, 2019 ONLY OR UNTIY
REVOKED, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES. CERFIFICATION
FEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON AUGUST 29, 2018 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 184552697. ANY ERASURE MADE ON

D ey i

[THIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

MARIVI¢ G. TULIO
CHIEF, CO CTION DIVISION

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please visit BIR website
www. bir.pov.oi/index.ohp/ax-clearance/relessed-tax-clearance.hitml. Tax Clearance Certificate (for bidding

purposes) not listed/posted herein will be deemed to have originated from an iflegal source.




Republic of the Philippines
Depariment of Finance
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

Quezon City

TAX CLEARANCE ADVISORY

In compliance with Revenue Regulations (RR) N0.18-2018, dated June 5, 2018
amending certain provisions of RR No. 8-2016, all applications for the issuance of Tax
Clearance for Bidding Purposes in accordance with the requirements under Republic Act No.
0184 and Executive Order No. 398 shall be manually filed with the Collection Division of the

Revenue Regional Office where the taxpayer of partnership/corporation
registered or with the concerned office under the Large Taxpayers Service if the taxpayer is

classified as Large Taxpayer, uniil such time that an on-line application for this purpose has
ween made available for use of prospective bidders.

This is in line with the Bureau’s objective of extending utmost and unequivocal service
{0 its stakeholders pursuant to its commitment 10 the mechanisms of “Ease of Doing Business”
in this country to enable the taxpayers cope with the ever changing dynamics and demands of
the business community for the benefit of the Bureau and the taxpayers.

Considering that RR 18-2018 was published in the Marnila Bulletin on August 6, 2018,
its implementation shell take effect on August 22, 2018 pursuant to Section 4 of RR 18-2013.

In this regard, all concerned taxpayers are hereby advised to visit the BIR website
wuww.bir.gov.ph for more information regarding this Tax Ciearance Advisory.

Issued this 14" day of Auguss, 2018.
Quezon City, Metro Manila.
‘/Li?ue.ﬁ, MA;—&&:_J_V

CAESAR R. DULAY
Commissioner of Imemal Revenue
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311772019 Gmail - BIR Email Notification {(eFiling of Tax Return}

™M Gmail

Manuel Ermita <mfermitatrading@gmail.com>

BIR Emait Notification (eFiling of Tax Return}

1 message

no-reply@bir.gov.ph <no-reply@bir.gov.ph>
To: mfermitatrading@gmail.com

Good Day ERMITA MANUEL FUA,

Thank you for filing your Return through eFPS.

This email indicates that the eFiled Return has been submitted to BIR, see below the summary details of your tax filing
transaction for your reference. To ensure that the said transaction was successfully submitted, please inguire your
eReturn Details through the eFPS Tax Inquiry.

From,

Bureau of Internal Revenue

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NO.

TIN 1 232-629-877-000
Name :ERMITA MANUEL FUA
RDO 1045

Form Type 11701Q

Reference No. - 1871800027739180C
ool e
Accounting Type :C - Calendar

For Tax Period :09/30/2018

Quarter 13

Date Filed P 117197201 8(Late Filing}
Tax Type T

***PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL***

This email and its atfachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to wbom it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you

must take no action based upon them, nor must you disseminate, distribute or

copy this e-mail. Please contact the sender immediately if you believe you
have received this email in error.

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=e4B8b5eJeb&view=pi&search=all&permthid=thread-f43A1617532727147612821&simpl=msg-{%3A16175327271...

Mon, Nov 19, 2018 at 3:50 AM
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34712019 Gmail - BIR Emait Motification {ePayment)

M Gmaig Manuel Ermita <mfermitatrading@gmail.com>
BIR Email Notification (ePayment)

2 messages

ne-reply@bir.gov.ph <no-reply@bir.gov.ph> Mon, Nov 19, 2018 at 3:47 AM

To: miermitatrading@gmail.com

Good Day ERMITA, MANUEL FUA,
Thank you for filing and paying your tax liabilities through eFPS. This email notification indicates that:

A. For Mode of Payment Using_Bank Transfer, your Tax Payment [nstruction (see below, eFPS Payment Summary) had
been forwarded to the BIR-Authorized Agent Bank (BIR-AAB) for processing. Please note that the said eFPS Payment
Summary does not reflect the completion of your tax payment transaction yet.

B. For Mode of Payment Using Tax Debit Memo ([DM)_or Tax Remittance Advice (TRA}, your Tax Payment has been
acknowledged.

You may receive several of this email notification with the same Filing Reference Number depending on the number of
Tax Payment Instruction you have submitted. To ensure that the tax payment/s were processed, please inquire your
eReturn's Payment Details thru the eFPS Tax Refurn Inquiry.

From,

Bureau of Internal Revenue

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

eFPS PAYMENT SUMMARY

TEN 1 232-629-877-000
Name : ERMITA, MANUEL FUA
RDO 1045

Bank 1002000

Filing Reference No. : 181800027739180

Payment Transaction No.  : 185932449
Actual Amount Paid /

(Over Remitfance) 1675249
TDM Amount :0.00
TRA Amount :0.00

***PEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL*™

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you
hitps/mail.google.com/mailiu/07tk=e468b5edeB8viewr=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16175325968906493404&simpl=msg-f3%: 3A16175325868. ..

172



31772019

L -
2

[I BIR Form No. 1701-Q {|

Guidelines and Instructions | Help
Reference No: 181800027738180

Date Filed: November 19 2018 11:29 AM
Batch Number ; 1804550099

Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Iniernas

For Seif-Employed Individuals, Estates, and Trusts
{Including those with both Business & Gompensalion Income)

Quarterly Income Tax BIR Form No.
Return 17010
July 2008(ENCS)

1 Forthe Year 2 Quarer 3 Amended Return? 4 No. of Sheatis Attached
(YYyy) 2018 1st  2nd 7 3rd Yes - No o

Part | Background Information

5TIN 6 RDO Code 7T 8 RDO Code

Baz 29 a7 jooo j0as : ] | ] !

[ERMITA, MANUEL FUA

11 Registered Address
lL-15-4 82 SR. DE BURGOS 5T., BURGOS RIZAL

9 Taxpayer's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name) {Estates & Trusts) 10 Spouse’s Name(Last Name,FirstName, Middle Name)

£
F

12 Registered Address

2 ltemized Deduction - Optional Standard Daduction

13 Date of Birth (mmiddryyyy) 14 ZipCode 15 Tel No. 16 Date of Birth(mmsddiyyyy) 17 Zip Code 18Tal No,
jn 4 Jrest j1880 i ; ] i ] !
19 Line of Business/Occupation 20 W Compensalion 21 Line of Business/Occupation 22 W Compensation
[RETAIL SALE VIA MAILITELI ATGJiIO12 | Business : ATcfiDiz | Business
W—- Mixed Income W Mixed [ncome
23 Method of Deduction 40% 24 Methed of Deduction 40%

ttermnized Deduction

Optional Standard Deduction

htips:#efps.bir.gov.phfhome.htm|

25 Are you availing of tax relief under Special Law or International Treaty? Yes ¥ No Iyes, specify
Part il Computation of Tax
Declaration This Quarter Taxpayer/Filer Spouse
26 SalesiRevenues/Receipts 26A: 122,500.00  26B] 0.00
27 Add: Amount Rec'd by a partner from General 27A} 0.00 278! 0.00
Professional Parinership(except loans) ; ) ’

28 Totat 28A 122,500.00 28B .00
29 Less: Cost of Sales/Service 29A 78,540.44 29B 0.00
30 Gross Income from Operation 30A§ 43,959.56 30B 0.00
31 Add: Other income A 0.00  31Bj 0.00
32 Total Gross Income 32A} 4395956  32B| 0.00
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311712019 [| BIR Form No. 1701-Q1 |}
33 Less Deductions 33A§ 0,00 338 0.00
34 Taxable Income This Quarter 34A a 43,959.56 34B 0.00
35 Add: Taxable Income Previous Quarter(s) 35A§ 0.00 35B 0.00
36 Taxable Income To Date 36A! 43,958.56 368 0.00
37 Tax Due 37A} 4,593.93 3781 0.00
38 Less: Tax Credit/Payments
38A/B Prior Years' Excess Credits 38A 0.00 385' 0.00
38C/D Tax Payment/s for the Previgus Quarter/s 38C 0.00 38D 0.00
3BE/F Creditable Tax Withheid for the Previous Quarter/s 38E 0.00 38F 0.00
3BG;Eacritr:fitable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for this  3g0 i 0.00 38H I 0.00
Salgrl'gﬁé’ﬂdégtsf;um Previcusly Filed, i this is an 38] E 0.00 38J! 0.00
S Oiar pomens ads o stach o of 33| G o
3Bhﬂ3!§IBTSS?{FIaj§Lr¢)3ditsIPayments[Sum of 38A,C,E, G, 1& Kl agm ! 0.00 28N [' 0.00
39 Tax Payable/(Qverpayment)(37A less 38M & 37B less 38N) 39A 4,593.93 39B .00
40 Add:  Penalties Surcharge 40A 1,148.48 408 0.00
interest 40C 1007 40D] 0.00
Compromise 40E} 1,00000  40F| £.00
Total Penalties(Sum of items 404, C.E/40B,D,F) 40G 2,158.55 40H 0.00
41 Total Amount Payable/(Qverpayment)(39A+40G/398+40H) 41A 6,752.48 418 0.00
4A$§;egate Amount Payable/{Overpayment)(Sum of llems 41A & 41 Ci 6,752.48
Attachments
J Add Attachment J
I Remove Attachment J
Print H_ Payment Details J I Proceed to Payment ]

[ BIR Main | Tax Return Inquiry | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Help ]

https:Hefps.bir.gov.ph/home.himl

2{2



3/17/2019 Payment Detail Inguiry

Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas

eFPS Payment Details

TIN 1232 -629-877-000
Name - ERMITA MANUEL FUA
Tax Period | - 09/30/2018
Reference Number : 181800027732180
Tax Type T - Quarterly Income Tax Return For Self-Employed Individuals, Estates and Trusts
Payment Transaction Number ;185932449
Date T 1119/2018
Cash Amount Paid 1 6,752.49
Bank 1 002000 - BFt
QOrigin (Bszgl; Amount Number Date Status Message CER BCS No.
60 - Cetails of Payment
. " were redirected o the
Pending Oniine 002000  6,752.49 - Unknown  carresponding Bank. 55914
Confirmation Pl L
ease verify with your
Bank,
Batch Confirmation 002000  6,752.48 EOY1118201802265774 11/19/2018  Authorized 0 - Successiul 55014
Batch Acknowledgment  G02000 6,752.40  EOY1118201802265774 1iM9/2018  Authorized 0 - Successful 55914

Total Payments (Successful/Unsuccessful): 6,752.49
Total Payments (Successful) ; 6,752.49

, Print l i Close

hitps:flefps.bir,gov.ph/efps-war/faces/EFPSWeb_war/payment/PaymentDetails, xhim|

in



317712019 || BIR Form 2550M ||

Guidelines and Instructions | Help
Raference No 091900028462477
Date Filed:March 07 2019 10:34 AM
Batch Number: 1904536018

Kagawaran ng Pananalapi

Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas Dec I arati on

Bir Form No.

Republika ng Pilipinas Monthly Value-Added Tax 2550-M

February 2007 (ENCS)

i Ferthe Month of (MMAYYYY) 02 - February §2019 2 Amended Return Yes ° Noe 3 No, of sheets attached!ﬁ
PART I Background Information
4 TIN 232 o2 [8T7  [ood 5 09 oas 6 Line of Business [RETAIL SALE VIA MAILTELEPHONE ORDER

7 Taxpayer's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individuzls) / (Registered Name for Nan-Individual)
JERMITA, MANUEL FUA

8 Telephone Number

17 Less: Allowable Input Tax

17A lnput Tax Carried Gver from Previous Period / Excess over 70% of Output VAT to Input Tax Carried Over from
Previous Pericd
17B Input Tax Deferred on Capital Goods Exceading P 1Milion from Previous Period

17C Transitional Input Tax
17D Presumptive Input Tax
17E Cthers

17F Total (Sum of ltem $7A, 17B, 17C, 17D & 17E)

1 8 Current Transactions Purchases
18A/B Purchase of Capital Goods not exceeding PiMilion {See Sch 2) 18A 0.00
18C/D Purchase of Capital Goods exceeding P1Million {See Sch 31 18C 0.00
18E/F Domestic Purchases of Goods Other than Capital Goeds 18E E 12,550,88
18G/H Imporiation of Goods Other than Capital Geods 186G i 0.00
181/ Domestic Purchase of Services 18l E 0.00
18K/L Services rendesed by Non-residents 18K ! 0.00
18M  Purchases Not Quaiified for input Tax 18M E 0,00
18N/O Others 18N | 0.00

https:flefps.bir.gov.ph/home. htm)

9 Registered Address (Please indicate complete address) 10 Zp Code

iL—1 5-4 B2 SR. DE BURGOS ST, BURGOS RIZAL }‘ISSU
1 fro s o e SpeciLower e o oy :
PART Il Computation of Tax

Sales{?;;iis;?ifg; &;rl)vlonlh Oulput Tax Due for the Month

12 Vatable Sales/Receipt - Private { Sch 1) 12A r—————m 12B i___m'()—(ﬁ
13 Sales to Government 13A F'——“W 138 ;""'—"—Ws?
14 Zero Rated SalesfReceipts 14 g_———*““o_n"o'
15 Exempt Sales/Receipts 15 E_——_H—H—_Eaa'
16 Total Sales/Receipts and Qutpuf Tax Due 1BA i_""-ﬁm 168 r“——_gq‘.lﬁg

17A } 0,00
17B I oo
17C f 0.00
17D 0.00
17E 0.00
17F 0.00
188 0.00
180D 0.00
18F i 1,506.11
18H I 0.00
18J | 0.00
18L i 0.00
180 0.00

112



3M7/2019
Total Current Purchases (Sum of llem 184, 18C, 18E, 18G, 181, 18K,
18P 18M & 18N) 18P i

19 Totel Avalfabie input Tax (Sum of item 17F, 185, 180, 187, 18H, 18J, 18L & 180)

20 Less: Deductions frem: Input Tax

|| BIR Form 2550M ||

12,550.88
19

i 1,506.11

Z0A  Input Tax on Purchases of Capital Googs exceecing P iMiflian deferred for  the succeeding perdod (See Sgh 3 ) opa i“"“"“"““"“"“—‘—o“‘aa'
. T
208 Input Tax on Sale to Gov'l. closed to expense { Sch 4 ) 20B H 0,00
20C  Input Tax allocable to Exempt Sales [Sch §) 20C 000
20D VAT Refund/TCG claimad 20D 0.00
20E Others 20E ,i 0.00
20F Total (Sum of tem 204, 208, 20G, 20D & 20E) 20F | c.00
21 Total Allowabte Input Tax {{tem 19 less llem 20F) 21 ] 1,508.11
22 Net VAT Payable (ltem 168 less ltem 21) 22 i 7.911.75
23 Less: Tax Credits/Payments
23A Creditable Value-Added Tax Withheld (Sch 6} 254 150
23B Advance Payment{Sch 7 ) 238 0.60
230 VAT withheld on Sales to Government{ Sch 8 } 23C 2.708.93
23D VAT paid in feturn previously filed, if this is an amended return 23D 0.0¢
23E Others 23E j 0.00
23F Total Tax Credits/Payment (Sum of liam 23A, 23B, 23C, 230 & 23E) 23F ! 4,709.93
24 Tax Slili Payable/{Cverpayment) (Item 22 less ltem 23F) 24 i 3,201.82
25 Add: Penallies Surcharge Interest Compromise
25A 0.00 26B E .00 25C¢ 0.00 25D I 0.00
26 Total Amount Payable! {Cverpayment) (Sum of llems 24 & 250} 26 ] 3,201.82
Attachments
a ;' Add Attachments i
A l Remave Attachments ;
" H - J i
| Print | j Payment Details i Proceed to Payment 4

[ BIR Main | Tax Return Inquiry | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Help ]

https:Hefps.bir.gov.ph/home.html

212



31712019

Payment Detail Inguiry

Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas

eFPS Payment Details

TIN 1232 -629-877 - 000
Name  ERMITA MANUEL FUA
Tax Period 1 02/28/2019
Reference Number : 081900020462477
Tax Type : VT - Monthly Value-Added Tax Declaration
Payment Transaction Number : 197803389
Date 0310712019
Cash Amount Paid 13,201.82
Bank 1002000 - BPI
Origin gigz Amount Number Date Status Message CBR BCS No.
60 - Details of Payment
. ) were redirected to the
Pending Oline go2000 ~ 3,201.52 - Unknown  comesponding Bank, 55890
Please verify with your
Bank.
Batch Confirmation 002000 3,201.82 EOYD307201902292405 03/07/2019  Authorized 0 - Successful 55890
Baich Acknowledgment 002000 3,201.82  EOQY0307201302292405 03/07/2019 Authorized 0 - Successful 55890

Total Payments {SuccessfuliUnsuccessful): 3,201.82

Total Payments {Successful}: 3,201.82

l Print | I Close

https:fefps.bir.gov.phiafps-warfaces/EFPSWeb_war/payment/PaymeniDatails.xhtm?

T4



3/17/2019 1| BIR Form 2550M ||

Guidelines and Instructions | Help
Referance No:091900029012362

Date Filed:February 08 2019 08:24 AM

Batch Number: 1604515839

Bir Form No.

Republika ng Pilipinas -

e 0 Poenslap] Monthly Value-Added Tax 95500

Kawaniha Rentas [nternas ¥

anifan ng henias Declaration February 2007 (ENCS)

1 Forthe Month of (MM/YYYY) 01 - January N !2019 2 Amended Retumn _ Yes © No 3 No.of sheels aitached !0
PART [ Background Information
4 TN 232 Js2e  fe77  jo00 5 800 Joas 8 Line of Business |RETAIL SALE VIA MAIL/TELEPHONE ORDER

7 Taxpayer's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middie Name for Individuals) / (Registered Name for Non-Individual)
[ERMITA, MANUEL FUA

8 Telephone Mumber

9 Registered Address (Please indicate complete address)
!E.-15r4 B2 SR. DE BURGOS ST, BURGGS RIZAL

10 Zip Code

]1850

https:/fefps.bir.gov.ph/home.html

s et spesallaner s, lsss oty -
- Yes No
PART 1l Computation of Tax
Sazes{g?;ﬁigiisefg; \l?:_r;ﬂonth Qutpul Tax Due for the Month
12 Vatable Sales/Receipl - Private [ Sch 1) 12a | s@ozes  12B [ +tora
13 Sales to Government 13A r———m 138 [_—-“%5“6'5
14 Zero Rated Sales/Receipts 14 ?.—_’__—_W
16 Exempt SalesiReceipts 15 i 0.00
16 Total Sales/Receipts and Output Tax Due 16A E""m""é'é?é's' 168 f-———"m
17 Less: Allowable Enput Tax
17A gmgi;a: Fl;;;?ggd Over from Previous Period / Excess over 70% of Cutput VAT {o Input Tax Carried Over {rom 17A I‘—"—"——"‘FE
17B Input Tax Deferred on Capital Geods Exceeding PiMillion from Previous Peried 17B 0.00
47C Transitional Input Tax 17C ’“'"""—"'—"'"""""W
17D Presumptive Input Tax } 17D l 0.00
17E Othars ! 17E 0.00
47F Total (Sum of llem 174, 178, 17C, 17D & 17E) 17F .00
18 Current Transactions Purchases
18A/B Purchase of Capital Goods not exceeding P1Million (See Sch 2} 18A ,rm"'_oEE 188 0.00
18C/D Purchase of Capital Goods exceeding P1Million {See Sch 3 ) 18C 000 18D 0.00
418E/F Domeslic Purchases of Goods Other than Capital Goods 18E r——m 18F IW
18G/H Importation of Goods Other than Capital Goads 18G F’”—"—_o'oi 18H I——_-__—'D-O-O.
181/ Domestic Purchase of Services 181 ‘Emm“—“m_ﬂ_ﬁa 184 ]—__"__0'35
18K/L Services rendered by MNon-residents 18K ;"m__—?ﬁa' 18L r"'—“"—'—o—EE
18M  Purchases Not Qualified for Input Tax 18M j’"’""'_m
18N/O Otners 18N | 000 180 0.00
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3M7/2019 1] BIR Form 2550M ||
Total Current Purchases {Sum of ltem 18A, 18C, 18E, 138G, 18I, 18K, P ——
18P oM g 18N) 18P | 4447076
19 Total Available Input Tax {Sum of ltern 17F, 188, 18D, 18F, 18H, 184, 18L & 180} 19 g 5,336.49
20 Less: Deductions from [nput Tax
20A Input Tax on Purchases of Capilal Goads exceeding P iMillion deferred for  the succesding period (See Sch 3 ) 20A 0.00
20B Input Tax on Sale to Gov't. closed to expense { Schi 4 ) 208 0.00
20C  [nput Tax allocable to Exempt Sales ( Sch 5} 20C 0.00
20D VAT RefundfTCC claimed 200 c.00
20E Others 20E i 0.00
20F Total (Sum of ltem 204, 208, 20C, 20D & 20E) 20F | 0.00
21 Total Allowable Input Tax (Item 18 less ltem 20F) 21 i 5,325.49
22 Net VAT Payable (item 16B less ltem 21) 22 i +5,229.35
23 Less: Tax Credits/Payments
23A  Creditable Value-Added Tax Withheld { Sch6) 234 0.00
——
23B Advance Payment (Sch7) 3B i .00
230G VAT withheid on Sales to Government (Sch 8 } 23G l_—-----——-------D 5
230D VAT paid in return previously filed, if this is an amended return 23D H c.00
23E Others 23E 5 0.00
23F  Total Tax Credits/Payment (Sum of llem 23A, 23B, 23C, 230 & 23E) 23F i 0.00
24 Tax Still Payable/{Overpayment) (ltem 22 less ltem 23F) 24 i -5,229.35
25 Add: Penalties Surcharge Interest Compromise
O — e —————
25A] 0.00 258 0.00 25C} 0.00 25D i 0.00
36 Total Amount Payable/ (Overpayment} (Sum of Hems 24 & 250} 26 i -5,229.35
Attachments
- | Add Attachments I
M |— Remove Aftachments |
Print E Payment Details } i Proceed to Payment I

[ BIR Main | Tax Return Inquiry | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Help 1

htips:Hefps.bir.gov.phfhome.himi

22



3/17/2019 Payment Detaif Inquiry

Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas

eFPS Payment Details

TIN 1232-629-877 - 000

Name : ERMITA MANUEL FUA

Tax Period 1 01/31/2019

Reference Number : 091900028012362

Tax Type 1 VT - Monthly Value-Added Tax Declaration

Tofal Payment: 0.00
No Payment Details Found

Print ll Close

htips:Hefps.bir.gov.phiefps-war/faces/EFPSWeb_warfpayment/PaymentDetails.xhim

11



3172019 Gmazil - BIR Email Natification (ePayment)

M Gmaii Manuel Ermita <mfermitatrading@gmail.com>

BIR Email Notification (ePayment)

1 message

no-reply@bir.gov.ph <nc-reply@bir.gov.ph> Wed, Jan ¢, 2019 at 8:51 AM
To: mfermitatrading@gmail.com

Good Day ERMITA, MANUEL FUA,
Thank you for filing and paying your tax liabilities through eFPS. This email notification indicates that:

A. For Mode of Payment Using Bank Transfer, your Tax Payment Instruction (se¢ below, eFPS Payment Summary) had
been forwarded io the BIR-Authorized Agent Bank {BIR-AAB) for processing. Flease note that the said eFPS Payment
Summary does not reflect the completion of ym:rr tax payment transaction yet.

B. For Mode of Payment Using Tax Debhit Memc; (TDM)_or Tax Remittance Advice (TRA), your Tax Payment has been
acknowledged.

You may receive several of this email notification with the same Filing Reference Number depending on the number of
Tax Payment Instruction you have submitted. To ensure that the tax payment/s were processed, please inquire your
eReturn’s Payment Details thru the eFPS Tax Refurn Inquiry.

From,

Bureau of Internal Revenue

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

eFPS PAYMENT SUMMARY

TEN 1 232-629-877-000
Name : ERMITA, MANUEL FUA
RDO 1045

Bank :002000

Filing Reference No. :1071900028410578

Payment Transaction No.  : 1946714264
Actval Amount Paid /

(Over Remittance) $45.50
TDM Amount :0.00
TRA Amount :0.00

=*PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL™*

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended sclely
for the use of the individuzl or entity to whom it is addressed.

1f you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you
hitps:imail google.com/mail/u/0?ik=e4E8b5ee68view=ptdsearch=zall&permthid=thread-1%3A 1622172096337904578&simpl=msg-f%3A16221720063... 112




3172019 il BIR Form 2550Q2 |}

Guidelines and Instructions [ Help
Reference No:101800028410578
Date Filed:January 09, 2019 04:32 PM
Batch Number: 1904578967

Bir Form No.
Republika ng Pilipinas -
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi Quarte rly Value Added 255@ =@
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas
¢ Tax Return February 2007 (ENCS)
{Cumulative For 3 Months})
1 Forthe From 4 Amended 5 Short
YearEnded o - 2 Quarter 3 Return Period o Return? Period
oy Calendar - Fiscal (MMYDDAYYYY) 10/01/2018 g Rem? °
oLl 1213172018 Yes No Yes No
December ¥ Igggg 1st 2nd 3rd 4th
8 no.of ——— s
6 ww | 232] 629] 677] 000 LR [0S crams | 09 Lneot  IRETAILSALE VIA MAIL/TELEPHOR
Code attached ! Business

10 Taxpayer's Name {For Individual) Last Name, First Name, Middle Namef (For Non-individual) Registered Name
[ERMITA, MANUEL FUA

11 Telephone Number

12 Registered Address
!L—15—4 B2 SR. DE BURGOS ST., BURGOS RIZAL

13 Zip Code
1860

Are you availing of {ax refief

14 under Special Law or International Tax f yes, please specify

hitps:#efps.birgov.phihome.html

Treaty? - Yes £ Mo
PART Il Computation of Tax
Sales/Receipts for the Quarter (Exclusive of VAT) Output Tax Due for the Quaner
15 vatable Sales/Receipt - Private (see Sch. 1) 15A i 3,087.05 158 i 370.45
16 Sale to Government 16A 000 16B ; 0.00
17 Zero Rated Sales/Receipis 17 0.00
18 Exempt Sales/Receipts 18 0,00
19 Total Sales/Receipts and Output Tax Due 19A 3.087.05 19B ! 370.45
20 Less: Aliowable Input Tax
204 tnput Tax Carried Over from Previous Period 20A 5 0.00
20B Input Tax Deferced on Capital Geeds Exceeding P1Nillion from Previous Quarter 20B 0,00
20C Transitional input Tax 20C 0.00
20D Presumptive lnput Tex 20D 0.00
20E Others 20E 0.00
20F Total (Sum of Item 204, 20B, 20C, 20D & 20E) 20F } 0.00
21 Current Transactions ) ] - Purchases ‘
S1AIB glé%c-ljgje of Capital Goeds not exceeding P1Million (see 21A i 0.00 218 I 0.00
21C/D ;’urchase of Capitaf Goeds exceeding P1iMillion (see Sch. 3 20 g 000 21D ] 0.00
21E/F Domestic Purchases of Goods Other than Capital Goods  21E E 2.369.67 21F i 284.36
21G/H Importation of Geods Other than Capital Goods 216 | 0.00 21H | 0.00
211/J Domestic Purchase of Services 210 000 214 | 0.00
21K/L Services Rendered by Non—residents 21K ] 0.00 21L B 0.00
21M  Purchases Not Qualified for Input Tax 21M i 0.00
21NIO Others 2tN | 000 210 | 0.00
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31712019 || BIR Farm 2550Q {|
P Total Current Purchases (Sum of ltem 214, 21C, 21E, 21G, 21P ]
21 21], 21K, 21M & 21N E 2,368.67
22 Total Available input Tax {Sum of [tem 20F, 21B, 210, 21F, 21H, 214, 21L & 210} 22 ! 284 .36
23 Less: Deductions from Input Tax
234 lgg:t 'ga}x on Purchases of Capial Goods exceeding P1iMilion daferred for the succeading period (sae 23A E 0.00
23B Input Tax on Sale fo Govt. closed to expense (see Sch, 4} 238 0.00
23C Input Tax allocable to Exempt Sales (see Sch, 5) 23C 0.00
23D VAT Refund / TCC claimed 23D 0.00
23E Others 23E 0.00
23F  Total {Sum of item 234, 238, 23C, 23D & 23E) 23F | 0.00
24 Total Allovwable lnput Tax (Item 22 less item 23F) 24 I 284.36
25 Net VAT Payable (itemn 198 less ltem 24} 25 ; 86.09
26 Less: Tax CreditsiPayments
26A Monthly VAT Payments - pravious two mentns 26A i 40.59
26B  Creditable Value-Added Tax Withheld (see Sch. 6 ) 268 i .00
Advance Payment for Bugar and Flour Industries (see
26C  seh. ) 26C | 0.00
26D VAT withheld on Sales to Government (see Sch, 8 ) 26D | 0.00
VAT paid in return previously filed, if this is an amended
26E return 26E l 0.00
Advance Payments made (please attach proof of gayments -
26F BIR Form No. 0605} 26F E 0.00
26G  Others 26G | 0.00
Total Tax Credits/Payments{Sum of item 264, 268, 26C,
28H 4, 26E, 267, & 25G) 26H | 40.59
27 Tax Still Payablef {Overpayment} (ltem 25 less ltem 26H) 27 [ 45.50
28 Add: Penalties Surcharge interast Compromise
28A; 000 28B 0.00 28C; 0.00 28D | 0.00
29 Total Amount Payable (Qverpayment) (Sum of ltem 278& 280) 29 ] 45.50
Aftachments
- | Add Attachment |
I Remove Attachment I
i [ Attachment Details I
c
Print ] | Payment Details ! l Proceed to Payment i
[ BIR Main | Tax Return Inguiry | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Help ]
1
1
212

htips:/efps.birgov.ph/home. htmi



31712019 Payment Detail Inquiry

Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas

eFPS Payment Details

TIN 1232 -629-877 - 000
Name * ERMITA MANUEL FUA
Tax Period :12131/2018
Reference Number ; 101900028410578
Tax Type : VT - Quarterly Value-Added Tax Return
Payment Transaction Number 1 196714264
Date 1 01/08/2019
Cash Amount Paid L4550
Bank 1 002000 - BPI
Origin 2225 Amount Number Date Status Message CBR BCS No.
60 - Details of Payment
. . were redirected to the
Pending Onfine 002000  45.50 - Unknown  corresponding Bank. 50902
Confirmation
Please verify with your
Bank.
Batch Confirmation 002000 45.50 EOY(0109201902277821 01/09/2019  Autharized 0 - Successful 50902
Baich Acknowledgment 002000 45.50 EOY0100201602277821  01/09/2019  Authorized 0 - Successiul 50902

Total Payments (Successful/Unsuccessful): 45.50
Total Payments (Successful): 45.50

Close

l Print I ;

https:ifefps.birgov.phfefps-warfaces/EFPSWeb_war/payment/PaymentDetails.xhtmi

11



3M7/2019 Gmail - BIR Email Nolification (ePayment)

M Gmaii Manuel Ermita <mfermitatrading@gmail.com>
BIR Email Notification (ePayment)

1 message

no-reply@bir.gov.ph <no-reply@bir.gov.ph> Wed, Dec 12, 2018 at 3:14 AM

To: mfermitatrading@gmail.com

Good Day ERMITA, MANUEL FUA,
Thank you for filing and paying your tax Fabilities through eFPS. This email nofification indicates that:

A. For Mode of Payment Using Bank Transfer, your Tax Payment Instruction (see below, eFPS Payment Summary) had
been forwarded to the BiR-Authorized Agent Bank (BIR-AAB) for processing. Please note that the said eFPS Payment
Summary does not reflect the completion of your tax payment transaction yet.

B. For Mode of Payment Using Tax Debit Memo {TDM) or Tax Remittance Advice (TRA), your Tax Payment has been
acknowledged.

You may receive several of this email notification with the same Filing Reference Number depending on the number of
Tax Payment Instruction you have submitted. To ensure that the tax payment/s were processed, please inquire your
eReturn’s Payment Details thru the eFPS Tax Relfurn Inquiry.

From,

Bureau of Internal Revenue

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

eFPS PAYMENT SUMMARY

TIN 1 232-629-877-000
Name ERMITA, MANUEL FUA
RDOC 1045

Bank < 002000

Filing Reference No. 1 21800028105659
Payment Transaction No. :186355%213
oAt uss

DM Amount :0.00

TRA Amount :0.00

**PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TG THIS E-MAIL*™*

This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whem it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you
hitps-/fmail. google.com/mail/u/0?ik=e468b5eleb &view=pl&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A16 19614217776015727&simpl=msy-f%3A16186142177...

iz



3172019 [| BIR Form 2550M [f

iy

L
P
:_T_.-‘" : Guidelines and Instructions | Help
r-.:..l - .': 1] Refarence No:091800028105659
o by R Date Filed:December 12 2018 10,58 AM
o “!, Balch Number: 1204564487
o] d
#s0C: | PSIC: §
blik Pilioi Bir Form No.
Republika ng Pilipinas -
Ko aworen o5 Pananciapi Monthly Value-Added Tax  92550.0M
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas i
g Declaration February 2007 {ENCS)
1 Forthe Month of (MM/YYYY) 11 - November ~ l2018 2 Amended Return Yos ° No 3 Ne. of sheets attached lO
PART | Background Information
4 Tiv 32 Jez9  jp77 Jooo 5 B0 oss 6 Line of Business jRETAIL SALE VIA MAIL/TELEPHONE ORDER

7 Taxpayer's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Name for Individuals) / (Registered Name for Non-Individual)
{ERMITA, MANUEL FUA

8

Telephone Number

htips:Hefps.bir.gov.phfiome.htm]

9 Registered Address (Piease indicate complete address) 40 Zip Code
IL-15-4 B2 SR. DE BURGOS ST., BURGOS RIZAL 1860
Are you availing of tax relief under Speciat Law or .
11 International ax Treaty? Yes © No If yes, please speciiy
PART ii Computation of Tax
Sales/Receipts for the Month
{Exclusive of VAT) Cutput Tax Due for the Month
e —
12 Vatable Sales/Receipt - Private { Sch 1} 12A 714.29 12B l 85.71
13 Sales to Government 13A .00 138 I 0.00
14 Zero Rated SalesiReceipts 14 i 0.00
16 Exempt Sales!Recaipls 15 l 0.00
16 Total Sales/Receipts and Cutpul Tax Due 16A i 714.29 16B [ 85.71
17 Less; Aliowable Input Tax
Input Tax Carried Over from Previous Period / Excess over 70% of Output VAT to Input Tax Carried Over from !"’“""“"“""
17A pravious Period 17A 0.00
17B Input Tax Deferred on Capital Goods Exceeding P1Million from Previous Period 178 i—”“"_""_"'a'é'a
17C Transitional Input Fax 17¢ o.c0
17D Presumptive Input Tax 17D 000
17E OCthers 17E 000
17F Total (Sumof item 17A, 178, 17C, 17D & 17E) 17F i“"“""“_""‘_"""—“[‘)"a
18 Current Transactions Purchases
18A/B Purchase of Capital Goods not exceeding PiMiliion (See Sch 2) 1BA : 0.00 188 0.00
18C/D Purchase of Capital Geods exceeding PiMilion (See Sch 3) 18C  § 0,00 18D 0.00
18EIF Demeslic Purchases of Goods Other than Capital Goods 18E i""_'s_os_aa' 18F i_—sﬂ?f.
18G/H Importation of Goods Other than Capilal Goods 186 | 0.00 18H i 0.00
181/J Domestic Purchase of Services 181 f 0.00 18J I 0.00
18K/L Senvices rendered by Non-residents 18K -E 0.00 18L l 0.00
18M  Purchases Not Gualified for Input Tax 18M ! .00
1ENIO Others 18N E 0.00 180 0.00
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INT2019 1] BIR Form 2550M ||
Total Cuirent Purchases {Sum of ltam 184, 18C, 18E, 186G, 181, 18K, T T T
18P jama a0 18P} 506.38
19 Total Available Input Tax (Sum of ltem 17F, 18B, 180, 18F, 18H, 18J, 15L & 180} 19 ! 60.77
20 Less; Deductions from fnput Tax
20A Input Tax an Purchases of Capital Goods exceeding P1Million deferred far  the succeeding peried (See Sch 3) o4 !"""—""'""'""‘—"m
20B Input Tax on Sale to Gov't. closed to expense { Sch 4 ) 208 0,00
20C  Input Tax allocable to Exempt Sales (Sch 5} 20 o.00
20D VAT RefundfTCC dlaimed 20D 0.00
20E Others 20E i 0.00
20F Total (Sum of lem 20A, 20B, 20C, 20D & 20E) 20F i 0.00
24 Total Allowable Input Tax (ltem 19 less ltem 20F) 21 i_ 60.77
22 Net VAT Payzble (ltem 168 |ess tem 21) 22 i 2494
23 Less: Tax Credits/Payments
23A  Creditable Value-Added Tax Withheld (Sch 6) 234 0.G0
23B Advance Payment{ Sch7) 238 o.00
23C VAT withheld on Sales to Government [ Sch 8} 230 0.00
230D VAT paid in return previously filed, if this i$ an amended retumn 23D i 0.00
23E Others 23E j 0.00
23F  Total Tax Credits/Payment (Sum of Item 234, 23B, 23C, 23D & 23E) 23F ! 0.00
24 Tax Still Payable/(Overpayment) {ltem 22 less item 23F) 24 ! 24.94
25 Add: Penzlties Surcharge Interest Compromise
25A 0,00 25B l 0.00 25C { o.0c 25D i 0.00
26 Total Amount Payable/ (Gverpayment) (Sum of ltems 24 & 250} 26 l 24,94
Attachments
- { Add Attachments f
- i Remove Attachments i

[ Print Il

Payment Details ; [

Proceed to Payment _f

[ BIR Main [ Tax Return Inquiry | User Menu | Guidelines and Instructions | Heip 3

https:fefps.bir.gov.ph/home.htrml

22



311712019 Payment Detail ingquiry

Republika ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananaltapi
Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas

eFPS Payment Details

TIN 1232-829-877 - 000
Name : ERMITA MANUEL FUA
Tax Period - 11/30/2018
Reference Number - 091800028105659
Tax Type : VT - Monthly Value-Added Tax Declaration
Payment Transaction Number . 186355913
Date S 121212018
Cash Amount Paid 124,94
Bank 1 002000 - 8P|
Origin 222: Amount Number Date Status Message CBR BCS No.
80 - Datails of Payment
. . were redirected to the
Pgndlpg 0:.: tine 002000 24,94 - Unknown corresponding Bank, 57835
onfirmation Please verify with your
Bank.
Batch Confirmation 002000 24.94 EOY121220180227112g 12/12/2018  Authorized 0 - Successful 57836
Batch Acknowledgment 002000 24.94 EQY{212201802271129 12/12/2018  Authorized 0 - Successful 67835

Total Payments (SuccessquUnsuccessful): 24.94
Total Payments {Successful) : 24.94
L Print ! L Close {

hltps:h’efps.bir.gov.phlefps~war.ffacestFF‘SWeb_warfpaymenUPaymenlDetaiIs.xhlml
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REPUBLIC OF
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
Malacafiang, Manila
March 18, 2019

Date
REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION
Company
Ecoshift Corporation
Tel. No. -
Fax No. -
Email: -
Please quote us your lowest price on the item/s listed below.
[ Quantity | Unit ] Itern/s Unit Price | Total Price

1 lot Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights i - iid -
for the 1st Quarter of 2019

Total -

ery.truly rs,

JOYCED.TA
OIQChief Admigistrative Officer, PMD

1

Quoted by:
Biloom Gonzales

Printed name & Signature
Representative

Position/Title
Remarks:

Late submission, 9:06 AM

email time stamp.

Canvassed by:
MARcomlo

Printed namie & Sighature
Administratie Officer if

Position/Title
657-3300 Loc. 3115 Fax: 735-4979



P

& Ny Republiz of the Phitippines
%3
E n Department of .
@ Budget and MARCO A. DAVID <mdavid@dbm.gov.ph>
"'"'a_ \*f Management

1azh "

R‘é: Invitation to Bid - Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st
Quarter of 2019
Bloom <b banzales@ecoshiftcorp.com> Mon, Mar 18, 2019 at 8:06 AM

To: "MARCO A. DAVID" <mdavid@dbm.gov.ph>
Cc: r.evangelista@yahoo.com

Good day!

Please see attached file for your reference.

Thank you.
On 3/15/2019 10:27 AM, MARCO A. DAVID wrote:
Greetings!

We are inviting you to join the bidding for Small Value Procurement on the following project:

Supnly_and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st Quarter of 2019
ABC: P 191,000

Deadline of submission: on or before 9:00 AM of March 18, 2019
Delivery Term: Thirty (30) calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed {NTP)

Interested bidders/suppliers are required to submit their:

- Current Mayor's Permit / Business Permit

- Latest Income/Business Tax Return (for ABCs above P 500,000)

- Philgeps Regisiralion Certificate Number

- Omnibus Sworn Statement (for ABCs above P 50,000) (ATTACHED TO THIS EMAIL)
- Authority of the Signatory (Secretary Certificate)

- Price Quotation Form (Annex "A") (ATTACHED TO THIS EMAIL)

Should you have questions please don't hesitate to call us 657-3300 local 3145 / 3117 or email
me mdavid@dbm.gov.ph. If you are unable to access through PHILGEPS you may check our
website www.dbm.gov.ph to download documents needed or email me at mdavid@dbm.gov.ph

Thank you,

Marco A. David

Public Servant

Procurement Management Division

Department of Budget and Management

General Solano St., San Miguel, Malacanang, Manila

Trunkline: 857-3300 local 3115

Mobile: Smart - 0999-8733-136 || Globe - 0997-5222-524 H
Website: www.dbm.gov.ph

Email: mdavid@dbm.gov.ph || davidmarcodbm@gmait.com



Bloomarie B. Trapal

ECOSHIFT CORPORATION

Unit 4@5 J&L Bldg., 251 EDSA
Mandaluyong Philippines 1556

Tel. and Fax:(©2) 727-7892
Mobile: (Globe) 8916-7683716
Mobile: (Smart) ©998-9714283
Email: b.banzales@ecoshiftcorp.com
Website: htip/Awww.ecoshiftcorp.com

8 attachments

i

“  Mayor's Permit 2019.jpg
~ 250K

| 20190318_090122.jpg
| 3483K

20190318_090144.jpg
2549K

»' 20190318_090226.jpg
#. 2861K

20190318_090211.jpg
3164K



“ | 20190318_090158.jpg
~* | 3545K

&) ITR 2017.pdf
2679K

# Philgeps Certificate 2018.pdf
= 466K



HBEY

& s Republic of the Philippines
3 . Department of ‘
g ¥ Budget and MARCO A. DAVID <mdavid@dbm.gov.ph>
kS Y Management

Taa C

Re: Invitation to Bid - Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st
Quarter of 2019

Bloom Banzales <b.banzales@ecoshiftcorp.com> Mon, Mar 18, 2019 at 9:19 AM
To: mdavid@dbm.gov.ph

Cc: Ruel <r.evangelista@ecoshiftcorp.com>

[Quoted text hidden]

12 attachments

. Mayor's Permit 2019.jpg
- 250K

| 20190318_090122.jpg
| 3483K

. 20190318_090144.jpg
2549K

20190318_090211.jpg
3164K



20190318_090158.jpg
3545K

omnibus sworn pg1_DBM.jpg
124K

omnibus sworn pg2_DBM.jpg
109K

secretary cert_DBM.jpg
142K

bl e o &4

_>[ Attached Message Part
— 5K

-:‘] ITR 2017.pdf
= 2679K

tj Philgeps Certificate 2018.pdf
466K



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

Malacafiang, Manila
March 15, 2019

Date
REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION
Company
Various Suppliers
Tel, No. -
Fax No. -
Emaik: -
Please quote us your lowest price on the item/s listed below.
[ Quantity | unit ] Item/s | Unit Price | Total Price
1 lot Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights P - Lid -
for the 1st Quarter of 2019
Total # -
Ve ¥ YOUrS,
JOY BAO
OIC-Chief dministrati\fe Officer, PMD
Quoted by: Canvassed by:
Various Suppliers MARCQ A. DAYID
Printed name & Signature Printed nafe & Sighature
Administraty icer il
Position/Title Position/Title
Remarks: 657-3300 Loc. 3115 Fax: 735-4979

invited suppliers through

email but no submission.




R4, Republic of the Philippines

"', Department of

¥ Buaget and MARCO A. DAVID <mdavid@dbm.gov.ph>

Management

,‘.m..,.
&4 2o,
. "
Nl

1338

Invitation to Bid - Supp]y and Delivery of Various LED Lights for t.he 1st Quarter of
2019

MARCO A. DAVID <mdavid@dbm.gov.ph> Fri, Mar 15, 2019 at 10:27 AM
Bec: yao.uniled@gmail.com, arrow@electricalsupply.asia, sales@ecoshiftcorp.com, acehardwaremanila@yahoo.com.ph,
Jessa Alcaide <jessa24.mchomedepot@gmail.com>, b.banzales@ecoshiftcorp.com, r.evangelista@ecoshiftcorp.com,
Isci888@yahoo.com.ph, Manuel Ermita <mfermitatrading@gmail.com>, jervdeguzman@gmail.com, OJiING
<jggconstructionph@yahoo.com>, Jayson Abelo <jayson.abelo@gmail.com>, Marelco Trading
<marelcotrading.office@yahoo.com>, Silver Rose Hardware <buy@silverrosehardware.com>,
whitehouse_enterprises1125@yahoo.com.ph, Agnes Ruffa Dimapilis <madsamenterprises@gmail.com>,
liwanag_cpas@yahoo.com, uniledcorp@gmail.com, stamesa@wilcon.com.ph, Manuel Safazar
<mnsalazartrading@gmail.com>

Greetings!

We are inviting you to join the bidding for Small Value Procurement on the following project:
Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st Quarter of 2019

ABC: P 191,000

Deadline of submission: on or before 9:00 AM of March 18, 2019
Delivery Term: Thirty (30) calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP)

Interested bidders/suppliers are required to submit their:

- Current Mayor's Permit / Business Permit

- Latest income/Business Tax Return (for ABCs above P 500,000)

- Philgeps Registration Certificate Number

- Omnibus Sworn Statement (for ABCs above P 50,000) (ATTACHED TO THIS EMAIL)
- Authority of the Signatory (Secretary Certificate)

- Price Quotation Form (Annex "A") {ATTACHED TO THIS EMAIL)

Should you have questions please don't hesitate to call us 857-3300 local 3115/ 3117 or email
me mdavid@dbm.gov.ph. If you are unable to access through PHILGEPS you may check our
website www.dbm.gov.ph to download documents needed or email me at mdavid@dbm.gov.ph

Thank you,

OO
@‘

'-II

@4:-:‘:
Marco A. David

Public Servant

Procurement Management Division

Department of Budget and Management

General Solano St., San Miguel, Malacanang, Manila
Trunkline: 657-3300 local 3115

Mobile: Smart - 0999-8733-136 || Globe - 0997-5222-524
Website: www.dbm.gov.ph

Email: mdavid@dbm.gov.ph || davidmarcodbm@gmail.com

4 attachments

—] Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st Quarter of 2019.pdf
= 578K

o)) SVP RFQ Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st Quarter.doc
113K



iy Omnibus Sworn Statement.docx
J 16K

..._sl Omnibus Sworn Statement.pdf
— 239K
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

The Department of Budget and Management (DBM), through its Administrative Service (AS), will
undertake a Small Value Procurement for the “Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1%
Quarter of 2019” in accordance with Section 53.9 of the Implementing Rules and Regulations of
Republic Act No. 9184.

Name of Project 1 “Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1% Quarter of 2019”
Approved Budget for One Hundred Ninety One Thousand Pesos (Php1591,000)
Specifications :  See the attached Annex “A” for specifications

Location :  G/F DBM Building II1, General Solano Street, San Miguel, Manila
Delivery Term : Thirty (30) calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP)

Interested suppliers are required to submit their valid and current Mayor's Permit, 2017
Income/Business Tax Return for ABC’s above P 500,000, PhilGEPS Registration Number, Omnibus
Sworn Statement for ABC's above P 50,000, and price guotation form {Annex “A”) during submission
of offer/quotation.

Award of contract shall be made to the lowest quotation, which complies with the minimum
description as stated above and other terms and conditions stated in the price quotation form.

Any interlineations, erasures or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the
bidder or his/her duly authorized representative/s.

Submission of quotation and eligibility documents is on or before 9:00 AM of March 18, 2019 at the
Administrative Service, Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. I, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila. Open
submission may be submitted, manually or through facsimile at fax no. 735-1957.

For inquiry, you may contact us at tel. nos. 657-3300 locat 3115 / 3117.

Very truly yours,

THEA MA INNE F. PALARCA
Director W/, Administrative Service ,\é\n



Date:

PRICE QUOTATION FORM

The Administrative Service

Department of Budget and Management
Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. 1ll, Gen. Solano Street,
San Miguel, Manila

Sir/Madam:

Annex “A”

After having carefully read and accepted the terms and conditions in the Request for Quotation,
hereunder is our quotation/s for the item/s as follows:

Description

Specification

Quantity

Unit
Price

Total
Price

Supply and
Delivery of
Various LED
Lights for
the 1
Quarter of
2019

I. LED Tube light

Specifications:

T5/T6

Compatible with standard T5 fluorescent socket
16/18 watts

Daylight

Compatible with existing DBM lighting fixtures
115¢cm

Built-in controller

220V, 50/60Hz

VY VYVYVVYY

150
pieces

Il. LED Pin-light

» Standard G24D socket
> 12 watts

» 220v, 50/60Hz

20 pieces

IIi. LED T5 Light
Daylight

16 watts (minimum)

1000 lumens {minimum)

With aluminum base

Clip-on type

Easy installation

Can be continuously connected
Includes 2 holding clips per bulb
Includes 1 continuous connector per bulb
includes 1 power plug per buib
220V 50/60Hz

No required housing

Surface mounted

YVVYVV¥VVVVVYYVYVY

50 pieces




IV. LED Screw-in bulb 150
Specifications: ’ pieces
» Socket: E27
» 15 watts

» Daylight

* Inclusive of Delivery

Total {inclusive of VAT)

(Amount in Words)

The above-quoted prices are inclusive of all costs and applicable taxes.

Very truly yours,

Name/Signature of Representative

Name of Company

Contact No.



TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Bidders/Suppliers must state “Comp//’ in the column “Statement of Compliance” against
each of the individual parameters of each “Specification.” Please do not just place check in
the bidder’s “Statement of Compliance.”

STATEMENT OF
Item TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS COMPLIANCE

Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1° Quarter of 2019

150 | L. LED Tube light
pieces | Specifications:
T5/T6
Compatible with standard T5 flucrescent socket
16/18 watts
Daylight
Compatible with existing DBM lighting fixtures
115cm
Built-in controller
220V, 50/60Hz

VVYVVVVVY

20 Il. LED Pin-light
pieces | Specifications:
» Standard G24D socket
> 12 watts
» 220v, 50/60Hz

50 1. LED T5 Light
pieces | Specifications:
Daylight
16 watts {minimum)
1000 lumens {minimum)
With aluminum base
Clip-on type
Easy installation
Can be continuously connected
Includes 2 holding clips per bulb
Includes 1 continucus connector per buib
includes 1 power plug per bulb
220V 50/60Hz
No required housing
Surface mounted

VYVVYVVYVVVVYYYVYY

150 IV. LED Screw-in bulb
pieces | Specifications:
> Socket: E27
¥ 15 watts
> Daylight

V. Warranty
» _One (1} year warranty and replacement of defective lights must




be done accordingly

* Inclusive of Delivery

| hereby certify to comply with all the above Technical Specifications.

Name of Company/Bidder

Signature over Printed Name of
Representative

Date




SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

ltem SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS Quantity Contract Duration
The Bidder/Supplier shall provide the following needed for the project:
Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the
1** Quarter of 2019
i LED Tube light 150 pieces
Thirty (30} calendar days
I LED Pin-light 20 pieces from the receipt of Notice
to Proceed (NTP)
ji LED T5 Light 50 pieces
v LED Screw-in bulb 150 pieces
v Warranty One (1) year warranty and

replacement of defective
lights must be done
accordingly

| hereby certify to comply and deliver all the above requirements.

Name of Company/Bidder

Signature over Printed Name of Representative

Date




e -

PR 2014-52- 00013

PURCHASE REQUEST
Department of Budget and Management

Agency
Department : Administrative Service PR No. : Date : March 4, 2019
Section 1 GSD SAINo. Date :
Stock Unit Item Description .Quantity { Unit Cost Total Cost

LED Tube Light, size: T5/T6, Socket: Compatible with
standard T5 Flourescent Socket, wattage: 16/18watts

PSS L(minimum), daylight, compatible with the existing DBM _ =~ | 50
lighting fixtures, 115cm, built-in controller, 220V 50/60Hz
LED pin-light, Secket: standard G24D, 12 watts, 220V 20

eSS I50/60hz -

,;KED T5 Light, ﬁayli)gy 16Watts (minimum) or 1000 ,
[umens{minimum), with aluminum base, Glip-on type, easy

installation, g&n be continuously connected, ificludes

PSS Iholding clips per bulb, jacludes 1 continuous connector per 50

bulb, jricludes 1 power plug per bulb, 220v 50/60hz, no

required housing, surface mounted

pes LED Screw-in bulb, Socket: E27, 15 watts, daylight 150

Note: warranty all 1 year

Purpose: for maintenance use

Requested by: A Approved by:
Signature ]
Print Name ' THEA MARIE COfIMNEE,
Designation OIC- ChiefAdmidistrative Officer Direghor IV, AS

MAR 112013



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
Department of Budget and Management
General Solano Street, San Miguel, Manila

REQUISITION AND ISSUE SLIP

Entity Name : Department of Budget and Management Fund Cluster :
Division/Unit :  Administrative Service Responsibility Center Code :
Office : RIS No. :
Requisition Stock Available? Issue
Stack No. Unit  Description QTy Yes No QrTy Remarks
Stock No. Unit  Description Cuantity Yes No Quantity Remarks

pcs JLED Tube Light, T5/T6 150

pes  [LED Pin Light 20

pcs |LED TS Daylight 50

pes  |LED Screw-in Bulb 150

ok
Purpose: electrical lighting supplies
Requested by Approved by; Issued by: Received by:

Signature :

Printed Name :

Designation :
Date :

DONNA G. DE QCAMPQ
Administrative Officer V

ENGR. ARG JSTA. BARBARA
OIC-Chief Admidistrative Officer



Sectipn : GSD

Cepartimans : Administrative Service

PURCHASE REQUEST

Department of Budget and Management

Agency

PR NO. :
5AINa. .

Data

: March 4, 2019
Cate

Stock Unit

jtem Dascription

. Quantity §| Unit Cost

Total Cost

pcs

pCs

pes

LED Tube Light. size: T5/T8, Socket: Compatible with
standard T5 Flourescent Socke!. wattage: 16/18walls
{minimumy), daylight, compatible with the existing DBM L
lighting fixtures, 115cm, buili-in controller, 220V 30/60Hz

LED pindight, Socket: standard G24D. 12 watts, 220V
S0/60hz .

LED T8 Light, daylight. 16watts {minimum) ar 1000
lumens{minimum). with aluminum base, Clip-on type. sasy
insizllaflon, can be continuously connected. includes 2
holding chps per buib, nciudes 1 conbnuous connector per
bulb. mcludes 1 power plug per bulb, 220v 50/60hz. no
required housing, surface mounied

{LED Scraw-in bulb. Socket: £27, 15 watts, daylight

MNoie warranty ail 1 year

FEMIT ’vae)
QY S0 OB
WANOPL TRMITA

150 486

0 750
w | 527

TOTAL

72,900

15,000

26,350

76,500

190,750

Purpose: for maintenance use

N

Requested by: \

Approved by:

SiEnature

~

Print Name

ARGEE S dARBARA

Cesignation

OIC- ChiefAdmudistrative Officer

THEA MARIE CORINNE F. PALARCA
Director IV, AS

i

Xoo BT

Caravh
LAl Elx
; j‘:;j'-\‘n)v Wi fairFis
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HIGEPS

Phi!?ppinc Government Electronic Procurement Syste

Bid Notice Abstract

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Reference Number 6095913

Procuring Entity DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
Title Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the ist Quarter of 2019
Area of Delivery Metro Manila '
Solicitation Number: 2019-018 Status Pending
Trade Agreement: Implementing Rules and
Regulations
Procurement Mode: Negotiated Procurement - Associated Components 2
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)
Classification: Goods Bid 5upp[ements 0
Category: Hardware and Construction
Supplies
Approved Budget forthe o 191,000.00 Document Request List 0
Contract:
Delivery Period: 30 Day/s
Client Agency: Pate Published 15/03/2019
Contact Person: Marco David

Administrative Officer I1 Last Updated / Time
Mabini Hall, Malacafang
Manila

Metro Manila

14/03/2019 17:14 PM

Philippines 1005 Closing Date / Time
63-2-6573300 Ext.3115

mdavid@dbm.gov.ph

18/03/2019 09:00 AM

Description

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

I. LED Tube light

Specifications:

iz T5/T6

= Compatible with standard T5 fluocrescent socket
2 16/18 watts

Daylight

Compatible with existing DBM lighting fixtures
7 115cm

L1 Built-in controller

15 220V, 50/60Hz

[

[l

I1. LED Pin-light
Specifications:

% Standard G24D socket
= 12 watts

i 220v, 50/60Hz

III. LED T5 Light
Specifications:

i+ Daylight

0 16 watts (minimum)

[ 1000 lumens (minimum)
{- With aluminum base

i Clip-on type




Easy installation
Can be continuously cannected
Includes 2 holding clips per bulb
Includes 1 continuous connector per bulb
— Includes 1 power plug per bulb
220V 50/60Hz
iz No required housing
. Surface mounted

IV. LED Screw-in bulb
Specifications:

7 Socket: E27

0 15 watts

©: Daylight

Warranty:

0 One (1) year warranty and replacement of defective lights must
be done accordingly

SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

1 lot Supply and Delivery of Various LED Lights for the 1st Quarter of 2019
Thirty (30) calendar days from the receipt of Notice to Proceed (NTP)

Warranty:
7 One (1) year warranty and replacement of defective lights must

be done accordingly

Interested suppliers are required to submit their valid and current Mayor's Permit, 2017 Income/Business Tax Return
for ABC's above P 500,000, PhIIGEPS Registration Number, Omnibus Sworn Statement for ABC's above P 50,000, and
price quotation form (Annex “A") during submission of offer/quotation.

Created by Marco David
Date Created 14/03/2019

The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system.
PhilGEPS oniy displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be
directed to the contact person/s of the concerned party.

© 2004-2019 DBM Procurement Service. All rights reserved. Help | Contact Us | Sitemap
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REPURLIC OF THE PHII [PPINES ’PO 019 036
EPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLAKD STREET, SaN MIGUEL. MANILA MARELLD TTRADARG
Administrative Service {AS} and Finance Service {FS) CoRPOMATYA

TRANSMITTAL AND ACTION SLIP

“Please do not detach from the request form™

Subject: _ SUROY AnD QeLivels]  OF VARWMI Uy UCHTS oy TEL ST Quanatnl o oy

End User: AT D
Date & Time FROM T0 Date & Time REMARKS
Received Forwarded
v Diw.The A 3w F ol g ATuns
?MD SvPiLte g, 31 o H0A JNTP TET  FOr conFojims

A PR Deriueny S

No. of Day/s Completed:




ta

) ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIGE (PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT BIVISION and GENERAL SERVICES
DIVISION)

Name of Payee: IMVARELLO RADIWNGE  CoRpoRATIoN
Title of Project; _SUPPLy  BNQ DELIVERY of VARDu( wtep UCH! fon file IIT quathor OF 901G
Contract Cost: 163,940

CHECKLIST OF DOCUMENTS REMARKS

Checklist of documentis forwarded to Finance Service for:
A. EUNDING (OBLIGATION AND CAF)

14 Purchase Request/ APP.
@1 Pre-Inspection Report
3./4"7 }bligation Request and Status
4/}~ Eligibility Documents of Suppliers
5] v] Purchase OrderfContract e (TIE
Y| paes

8 .:é/ Request for Price Quotation
7./, Vi Abstract of Quotation ’r’
871 /1 Notice of Award
o/ v} Notice to Proceed
‘I\E) > Distribution List

} iFé Other Documents, if any.

0,
Received checked items: (\ ) f
syt IS\ EAILIAUN el

Print Name & Sr‘g\'nature Date and Time

p

B. PROCESSING OF PAYMENT {bv)

1. D Obligation Request and Status

3. ];;] Pre-inspection Report

4 Inspection and Acceptance Report

5. ] Delivery Receint

8. : Sales Invoice/ Statement of Account

7.| _] Warranty/Guaranty Certificate

8. ] Purchase Request/APP

8. {_] Purchase Order/Contract

10.0 ] Request for Price Quotation

11.] ] Abstract of Quotation

12.] | Notice of Award

13.] | Notice: to Proceed

14] | Distrioution List

15.i:] Certificate of Acceptance from End-user

16. j FiSM| (Report of Supplies and Materials [ssted)

17. —__I RIS (Requisition and Issue Slip)

18. ___j ICS {Inventory Custodian Slip) * T

18. ;— _] PAR (Property Acknowledgement Rece‘rptz :
20, WMR (Waste Material Report) )
21 (ﬂ QOther Documents, if any.

Received checked items:

Print Name & Signature Date and Time

C. ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS, if any

Received checked items:

Print Name & Signature Date and Time

ARPMBGSW kecklinr Form 02202018



